PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on December 13, 2022, to consider and act
upon any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 892 9906 3226 AND PASSWORD: 152539.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order
2. Rol! call of Directors
3. Public Comments

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors conceming any issue that is not on the agenda. The
response of the Board 1o any comment under this heading is limued o making a statement of specific lictual information in response (o
the inquiry, or, teciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues is limited 1o a proposal to place it on the
agenda for a fater meeting. Each speaker shall be limited w 3 'minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public wish to speak during
this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute cach,

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be requiced to indicate the agenda items on

«which they wish o speak. They will be given an oppertunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. 1f more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings (Dennis Daniel)
5. Financial Reports and request for authorization for payments of bills (Allen Douthitt)
6. Items from the Board
a. Board member participation on social media and communications with HOA
(Dennis Daniel)

b. Requests for common area modifications (Ron Meyer)

¢. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements (Gary Grass)

d. Repair to HOA irrigation system near WWTP (Dennis Daniel)

e. Review and discuss committee structure and assignments and modify as needed
(Dennis Daniel)

f. Committee Reports

i. Communications (Terri Purdy)
ii. Utility Operations (Dennis Daniel)
iii. Land Use & Water Quality (Ron Meyer)
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit (Gary Grass)
v. Water Conservation & Drought Management (Gary Grass)
vi. Operations Contract Review (John Genter)
vii. Wastewater Effluent Reuse (Dennis Daniel)



7. Engineer’s Report and requested approvals (Andrea Wyatt)
a. Wastewater treatment plant
i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
ii. Odor Control Update
iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

b. Water Supply and Distribution System Update

c. Stormwater and Water Quality System Update

d. Emergency Management Plan(s)

e. Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
f. Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
g. Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

8. Operations and Maintenance Report and requested approvals (Ronja Keyes)
Administrative
Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation
Wastewater collection system
Water distribution system
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates
Customer billing and delinquencies; Resolution Approving Central Bank’s
Electronic Lockbox Payment Services for District Customers
h. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements,
operations improvements and maintenance
9. Attorney Report and requested actions (Bill Flickinger)
10. Adjourn (Dennis Daniel)

@Hhe e oR

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held
and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) -
Attorney for the District

LR L T T R P T e T Ly e e e e s R Ea L S AL ER Lt
The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 3:00 p.m. on November 15, 2022 at Willatt

& Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to
notice duly given in accordance with law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer — Secretary (Via Zoom)
Gary Grass — Assistant Secretary
John Genter — Assistant Secretary

thus, constituting a quorum.

Also present at the meeting were Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Mark Kestner with Murfee Engineering and Ronja Keyes
with Inframark, LLC.

Attending via Zoom were Secretary Ron Meyer, Bill Flickinger with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC and residents Leslie Daniel, Sandy
Lake and Linda Alvarez.

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS

There were no citizen comments at this time.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel had several revisions to the Minutes, as did Assistant Secretary
John Genter. After discussion, President Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by



Assistant Secretary John Genter and seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to approve the
October 18, 2022 meeting minutes as revised. The motion carried unanimously.

S FINANCIAL REPORTS AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR
PAYMENTS OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. After discussion of
the financials, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Assistant
Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Assistant Secretary John Genter to approve payment of
the invoices and per diems and authorize the fund transfers as discussed. The motion carried
unanimously.

6. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

a. Requests for common area modifications
1. HOA Asphalt Walking Trail-110422
b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements
c. Flume Water Monitoring Agreement & Rebate Participation
Agreement
d. Replace dead trees around WWTP
e. Committee Reports
i. Communications

il. Utility Operations

1ii. Land Use & Water Quality

iv. Finance, Budget & Audit

V. Water Conservation & Drought Management
vi. Operations Contract Review

vii.  Wastewater Effluent Reuse

Secretary Ron Meyer reported that the HOA submitted one application for common area
improvements. The application is for an asphalt walking trail on Mary Elise next to the access
road. Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the comments from her office and noted that the
impervious cover will not impact the water quality pond. Secretary Ron Meyer provided
additional information to Engineer Andrea Wyatt for their review of the application, which was
very helpful. Engineer Andrea Wyatt noted that in the future, applicants should provide all that
information with the application. There was discussion of erosion control measures, and Manager
Ronja Keyes advised that this project can be added to the erosion control inspections list. After
discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Secretary Ron
Meyer and seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to approve the Mary Elise asphalt walking
trail application with the note that inlet protection will be required of the stormwater structure on
Mary Elise, that the construction area in the road should be cleaned up per the guidelines for
erosion control and that they will use the Austin recommended silt fencing detail for the silt fence
from the river rock to the existing trail to protect any erosion or run off from the construction
area. The motion carried unanimously.

Assistant Secretary Gary Grass advised that there were no variances to consider in
connection with the Drought Contingency Plan.

J-



Assistant Secretary Gary Grass stated that the signed Flume contract is in the agenda
package for information only. He will communicate with the HOA and post information on the
District’s website regarding the Flume project. President Dennis Daniel stated that he is the beta
tester and it is working well.

President Dennis Daniel discussed replacing the dead trees around the WWTP. Sunscape
Landscaping provided two proposals. After committee review, President Dennis Daniel
recommends the following: 1) accept the option to extend and install three additional Yaupon
trees to screen the remainder of the fence and 2) replace the Mexican Plum trees with Yaupon
trees, not Crape Myrtle trees. Assistant Secretary John Genter visited with the residents in that
area and they are pleased with the choice of Yaupons. The cost will be approximately $10,000.
The WWTP road improvements will be postponed so that this expenditure can be funded. The
HOA will provide the irrigation for these trees. Assistant Secretary John Genter confirmed that
those trees are drip irrigation. Engineer Andrea Wyatt commented that the irrigation will probably
need to be extended for those additional trees. President Dennis Daniel stated that Sunscape will
need to coordinate the irrigation with the HOA. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel
entertained a motion. Motion was made by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Vice
President Terri Purdy to accept the Sunscape Landscaping proposal with the option to extend and
install three additional Yaupon trees to screen the remainder of the fence with additional
irrigation, that they replace the Mexican Plum trees with Yaupon trees, not Crape Myrtle trees
and that this project is funded by postponing the WWTP road improvements. The motion carried
unanimously.

Vice President Terri Purdy advised that she is continuing to work on restructuring the
District website so that it is more user friendly. President Dennis Daniel requested adding a report
section so that residents can report issues directly to Inframark. Manager Ronja Keyes stated that
her email can be provided in this section.

Assistant Secretary John Gener advised that after contacting Julie Collette at AJ
Gallagher regarding the cybersecurity coverage, he is satisfied that the District has adequate
Insurance coverage.

[ ENGINEER’S REPORT AND REQUESTED APPROVALS

a. Wastewater treatment plan
i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
il. Odor Contro]l Update and Recommended Improvements
iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations
Water Supply and Distribution System Update
Stormwater and Water Quality System Update
Emergency Management Plan(s)
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

e



Engineer Andrea Wyatt presented information on the 210 conversion project. The
estimated cost will be $233,200.00. She would like to get the information to the committee to
review by the end of the month. Ifthat is an option, they could go to bid in December and possibly
award the project in January. The construction will take approximately 20 weeks. Pumps will be
the issue on the timeline. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel would like to shorten the bid
period timeline. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was
made by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Vice President Terri Purdy to authorize
the committee to proceed with the 210 conversion project and work with the engineer to review
the construction documents and shorten the bid period timeline. The motion carried unanimously.

There was discussion of the noise issues and abatement options. Assistant Secretary John
Genter inquired about the cover/enclosure of the unit. Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the
proposal to hire an acoustic engineer for a more thorough examination of the unit and to report
the findings. After discussion, motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by
Vice President Terri Purdy to accept the proposal by Twin Customs LLC for the acoustic
engineer’s evaluation and report of the odor control unit noise issues in the amount of $3,500.
The motion carried unanimously.

Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed a preliminary list of situations that could threaten the
District’s facilities and the protocols for the District’s Wastewater System Emergency Response
Plan. President Dennis Daniel advised that the committee would meet with Murfee Engineering
to work on this list. Vice President Terri Purdy commented that she would like to see natural
disasters v. failure of equipment separated out on the list.

3. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT AND REQUESTED

APPROVALS
a. Administrative
b. Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation
C. Wastewater collection system
d. Water distribution system
€. Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
f. Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates
g. Customer billing and delinquencies
h. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs,

replacements, operation improvements and maintenance

Manager Ronja Keyes provided updates on the two odor unit pumps that are out of service.
The first pump is being shipped soon and the second is pump will be undergoing warranty work.

Manager Ronja Keyes then discussed the Executive Summary and stated that the water
accountability is 98.94% for the month of October. Manager Ronja Keyes added a 3-month

rolling average on the Water Accountability Report, along with meter read information.

There was discussion of the price increase from Aquatic Features for the District’s pond
maintenance. The monthly maintenance fee has been increased from $550.00 to $716.00 and the

4.



annual chemical budget increased from $2,800.00 to $4,000.00. They have not had an increase
for the last five years. There was also been another pond added to the schedule. Assistant Gary
Grass stated that it is a 5% increase and it seems reasonable. After discussion, President Dennis
Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and seconded
by Vice President Terri Purdy to approve the Aquatic Features, Inc. pond maintenance proposal
for the District’s four ponds as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Inframark mailed out 10 delinquent letters and hung 7 door tags. However, there were no
disconnects. President Dennis Daniel inquired about the 90+ day past due accounts. Manager
Ronja Keyes advised that those accounts are builder accounts. President Dennis Daniel wants
those accounts paid current as soon as possible. Secretary Ron Meyer stated that if the accounts
exceed the deposit on file, the account should be disconnected. Manager Ronja Keyes will
connect the builder on these past due accounts.

There was discussion of a homeowner on Mary Elise that constructed a drainage channel
from their backyard through part of the greenbelt area. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel
requested Manager Ronja Keyes to contact the HOA to have them look at this improvement since
itis on HOA land.

9. ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUESTED ACTIONS
a. Rate Order

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that he has nothing to report.
10.  ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting at 4:06 p.m.

Dennis B. Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald J. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\| [-15-22
11/28/22



Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D.
Accounting Report

December 13, 2022

* Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

Approve director and vendor payments.
Approve fund transfers.

= Review October 31, 2022 Financial Statements

2022 Tax Levy is $2,586,558.06

0.40% of 2022 tax roll collected

Lab Fees, Chemicals, and Sludge Hauling not billed
$7,140.00 spent on winter rye

1 of 67



L€ oe

3 o€ 62 8¢ lc 9z 14 oe 62 8¢ 12 6¢ 8c le 9z sz vZ €2

v |4 22 4 oc 6l 8l 9 s¢ 4 €C e [ 1[4 (4% LT 14 6l :1% FAS 9l

yA" 9l Gl Pl €L cl L 6l 8l L1 13 =13 14 el Sl 7l 4% ZL Ll oL ]

ol 6 8 /A 9 S 14 43 13 [+ 6 8 A 9 8 l 9 S 14 € 4

€ 4 L S 14 € Z L L

LE

[0} 6¢ 8¢ yx4 9c 14 L€ 0E 514 jrd 115 :14 8¢ 1z 9¢ s 4

e [ X4 z 4 [+14 6l :13 FxA 9z 14 ve |4 c Lz €C Zz Le 0¢ 13 8} pAS

Ll 9l St i 13 Zl 9% 174 6} 8t L 91 Si i 9l Sl 4 4% zZl 43 ol

- [ 6 8 L 9 S 14 €l (4% L ol 6 e 4 6 8 4 9 S 14 €
€ c b 9 S 14 € 4 L 4 l

LE o€ 6C

o 8z 8z lz 92 gz Iz 9% Sz ¥ e 7z 06 6z 9z Iz 9% ST v

s vz € ¢ lz 0Z 6l iz 0z 6L 8 Zb 9 sl €2 @ Lz o0z e 8L /I

bupsap pleog €1 93Q gL 4L 9L S pL €L T L ~ T { N W A )1 6 g o s v €L g W O

Bup3s pieog ST ADN L oL 6 8 2z 9 S L 9 S 14 £ 4 L 6 8 L 9 S ¥ £
Dua3y pieeq 8T 10 b £ z " z L

~DuReel pJeog  £T G9% _ ' i " _ -

SWSWAE] pUSE 70 855 ; EREEEMTRERY, AR

bupasyy pieoq 97 by

buRasly pieog 6T Inf e oe
buias pieeg 1z s i€ oe 67 8z 22 AT 62 8z 2tz 9 sz ¥ €2
bunaay pieog /T ke %2 sz v € gz 1z 02 sc Sz vz e 2 iz 02 7z 1z 0z 6 8L Lk o
Dui}aay preog 61 40y 6 8 JL 9 SL vl £l 6, 8 ZL 9L 5L bl €L SLovl EL TV L Ob 6
bunsay preog ST JeW 4 S W TR g z 9 ZL oL 6 E L 9 8 L 9 5 % £ z
sjuswAed puog TO de| S ¥ € z L g y £ F4 L L

buRseW pieag 5T 9o

dIDM yduey uorunay
i €cC0c

2 of 67



Cash Activity Report

3067 10



00°'000'SZ $ 61'6bP L s ZZ0Z ‘€T 19quadaqg - aduejeq yse) pajdaloid
Toveoe’1e)
$5°9£Z2'89 s J2daayoog suaziy) 1s114 0] GuesadQ j0odxaL woly Jajsuedt
(00°'000'00T) Bunesadp [00dxa] 03 bunesadQ suaziy) 1S414 wol4 J3jsued]
YS'9EL'B9 (00'o00'001) Builea pleog ZZOT ‘€T J12quiadaq je pasciddy 9q 03 siajsuel)
B6'949°26 sasnyipuadx3y junosoy bunesado |ejol
00'SSE'Y 2207 19qWIdA0N - dduRUIIUIR|Y 3dedspue F4 44 nd4 auez
0Z'PET'L 2207 32quIdA0N - 5334 [e63] 1122 126upPId g Nelim
1S'€£9'ET ZT0T J3QUIBAON - JIJBM Paseydind 01CT vNd AJunoD siAedL 1sam
00°'¥#be CZ0T 13qUISAON - 3ISqam 6072 Buadle s1pwwos
85°205°8¢2 s)23YD 3507 de|day g0ZZ Auedwo) bulaulbug aspnp
0T'z16'y 2207 J2qUISA0N - 384 AlYJUOIW/I31eMm mey £02¢ VD1
§9°'690'0¢ 2202 139010 - 3dURUIIUIR| pue suonesddo 90¢¢ 2T eweyu
6v°E6T'C 2202 13quianoN - $331A135 buunoiy s0z¢ JT1d ‘Bynoa B neg
00°168 Z20T J2quaAoN - dduRUIUIE) pUOd voze Ju] sainjead onenby
¢5'8ET Buna3ly ¢20Z ‘€T J3qWal3Q - s394 Jopang £0¢Z Aping esasay)
92°L6 abes|iy s bunaaW Z20Z ‘€T J2qWadag - 5394 Jopalig z0zce 19A3 U0y
Z5'8ET bunea gz0z ‘€1 42quadag - s34 J03lJIa Tozz Jaju’g uyof
TS BET Buneay zz0z ‘€T J2quIadaq - s994 Jop3ud 00zz sseun Aleg
£5°8ST Bunas zz0z ‘€1 19quiadag - 5834 40193110 6617 |8lveq siuusq
Junsuy OB FD ISpU=A
(86'9v9°Z6) - (3unodoy s.4adaayyoog woag) Buijaapw pieog ZZ0Z ‘£1 19quadaq je panosddy 3q 0] saumyipuadxy
£8°996'pT
(50'804) £202 Ad - 394 g 8612 3oL
(¥8'589°'1) 20T 12qUI3A0N - sapimnN 1612 JUI3I3 Soleusapad
(9%°95) 2207 13qoPQ - sabieyd ss3aPIM 96TC SSIBJIM UOZIIBA
(zz°s6) 20T J3qWIAON - J3UJ3IUI S61¢ 9SI3AN 181V
(62°'vL2) 2207 Jaquianop - suoydaja] 612 181V
(9£°622'1) 220¢ 49900 - 3 £612 SUPA|T Sajeusapad
St'092°91 991z # YD 3Nssivy AI3YD paploa
(zze9ts'zoT) 261C - LLTT SHIPUD Bunsa pieog zz0z ‘ST 19GWIAON e panciddy sainypuadxy
1£°810°901 Junoddy bunesado |00gxal wol4 Buiaaly pieog Zzoz ‘ST J2qUISAON e paaoctddy Jajsuei]
§~u| junoJly bunesadQ - |ej0I1gNs
10°¢be'60T INUIADY IS nsodag
(00°000'52T) junodoy BuperadQ |00dxa) O BunesW pleog Zz0T ‘ST J9qQUISAON Je paao.ddy Jajsuel)
£8°996'vT (66'£5£'ST) TTO0T ‘ET 19qwiadaq ybno.yl Ajiai30y Jusnbasqns

LS EP6'EE $ 8r/0z'cser $

TTOZ ‘TE 13q0320 - dduejed ysed pajiduoday

junoloy unoddy
5, Jadaayyjoog punesado

SUaZiRID 35414

TZ0T ‘€T 19qWadaQ - TZOT ‘T€ 199000
Moday ANAIPY ysed
"A'ID"M Uyouey uolunay

4of6711



50f6712

GG°9E/'89% :1IUNODDY S,13daaXp00g SUSZIID 1SJ14 03 JUNOIDY Builel1adO [00dX3L WOy SPUNy J3JSUBL] Of (,,
00°000°00T$ :3unoddy BunesadQ |00dxal 01 Junoddy bunesad SuaZMD 35414 WOy SPUN J9JSUB] OL (1)

S E8T'TSLT - SV ESTTSLT (zo'1s€'8vt) LLOTS'OLE 0L'ET0'YZ8'T spund j|v - |eioL
YL LSS'YS - YL LSS'PS - - YL LSS'PS pung 103foad jende) - jejor
50°606°25 - 50°606'2S - - G0'606'CS %889/'€ spaloud j1endel 0Z0TYS - joodxat
81246 - 17246 - - 81'2L6 %B889/°€ s1afoud |ended 6TOZYS - [00dx3 L
$6'699 - 56'699 - - 56'699 %889/'€ spafoud |ended 8TOTYUS - |00dxa L
95°9 - 959 - - 95'9 %889/'€ spafoud |ende] £T0TYS - [00dxa |
- pund afoid |ended
TV T9LE'ELT'T - TV TIEELTT - - TV T9E‘ELT T pung 32iAI9S 193Q - |eI0L
PT'604'6ET°T - P1°60L'6ET°T - - PT'60L'6ETT %889.°E SVIAIBS 3G3Q - 00dXd L
LTESI'EE - LTES9'EE - = LTESI'EE %889/’ XeL - |004x3L
- pung 32%IAJ3S 1q2Q
0E°€9T'¥ZS'T - 0£'€£9Z'vTS’T (zo'1s¢’stv) £L'025'9L€ SS'E60°96S’T pund |elau?dp - [ej0L
ITvI8'161'T (@) (1) 9 €9C'TE §9°055'094°T (sT'z6E'ETT) 00°000'S¥T 08°Z6'8EY'T %889/'E Juno3dy buizesadQ - 1004x3)
00°000'52 (@) $5°9€/'89 (bS 9£2'ch) (£8°856'661) 9/'8L2'CCT LS EVB'EE %00S0°0 uUnoddY S J2dasy00g - SudZIYD Isdl4
6T 6v¥'L (x) (00"000'00T) 61°6+¥'£01 (00'000°'52T) 10°Z2’60T 81°/02'c2T %0050°0 Juno2oy Bunesado - suazD Isdi4
- pung |eJaudn
TTOZ/ET/TT zZozZ/ET/CT zzoz/et/TtT Sjuawesingsid S3d1933Y TZ0Z/IE/OT sajey
aduejeg paacsddy Jeloigns juanbasqns dueeg 31S9193uUT
pajoafolg 9q 0] siajsuel]
7 7
€Z0C €T 19quadaQ - ¢Zoc ‘1€ 419q0100

3oday AJIAIDY JUBWISIAUTI/Yyse)

"@’'I'D°M Youey uoiunay




8Ee Jo 9z sbed 6¢98vc -al gor NV P0:8 38 2202/80/1 L U0 pajulld

60f6713

| LZ'EZH'01 — (PRIB]I0D 3d + SUORIAII0D) SUORIAIIOD PSU[GWIOD
PR8I0 %0 Pa|IIg SIXE | WaUNY 0} PAISdWoD SUSHISIIOD kY
Pas|ioD %0 PSINE S9Xe) JUaung o] pasedwos SUCHOS|0D XBL

LT°€2¥'0LS — PSKAIICT OLA JUSUND 90°855°986'7$ — 110y [euibuO pajsnipy %0% 0 - TZOZ - PAII3II0Y 110 JO %
LE'1¥9'08S'Z 1 L2 €2y 0L "¥80'LES'Z 'BSG'985'T r=301 3un Buixel
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 $¥oeq|I0Y
Z5°905't 000 000 000 000 000 25'905' 000 25'908' wisnbulieq re30L
6L¥E}'9L8C 000 000 000 000 LTEY'0L 90'855'985'C 90°885'985' 000 JudLIng [J0L

Alewwng

g

aJueeg doueuen pamoiy Pa129]|00) I'fd  Suonds|jon pajd3|[odun syusunsnipy payaajjooun "Gag
pa3aajiooun 894 "y SJUNoasI(g / SHP3IY psisn{py

(vs'gy‘on sy sreol iun Buixel
(d1om yauey uounay) yum
esweiddy

3pn[U] ‘syoeq|oy sjesedeg suondQ  Bulpuedssy uesj Ag Ag pSuUOS  ZZOZ/LE/OL O3 ZTT0Z/H0/0) :2Duey a1eQ uoHoeSURL ) ~1dg Burddug :syun Buxep iy :Sepio

XVLSAVH Hoday sbujpueys = deosoy



TAX YEAR

PERCENTASGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AU
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BESINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.0
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
Octuber 31, 2022

7022 071 TOTAL
General  Debt Service General  Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fuad Fund Tatal
$ 023% $ 04300 % 06850| $ 02730 $ 0.9500 $ 08250
[+Xs ] 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
aao 0.00 000 aoo Qoo 000 o0 000 000
357587 6,847 40 1042327 000 000 0.00 357687 £,847.40 10,423 27
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
0go 0ga 000 000 aco 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0co 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 000 0go 000 000 000 000 [+ s 1]
0.00 000 000 Qoo Q00 0.00 0.00 000 oo0
000 000 000 0ao 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 oo0 0.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 D.00 0ao 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
ago 000 000 000 000 000 000 ood 000
000 000 0.00 080 [+Xe.d] oo0 aoco opo 000
000 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000
000 000 000 ag0 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 Q.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 o000 000 000
000 000 ooo 000 0.00 000 0.00 oo 000
aoo 000 000 ag0 000 000 000 000 Q00
0.00 000 0.00 ago 000 000 000 000 000
ogo 000 0.00 a0 000 000 000 000 000
ago 0400 Q.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
ag0 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
oo0 000 000 oo0c 000 000 000 Qo0 000
ago 0.00 000 ogo ac0 000 000 0.00 000
000 ao0 000 0.00 000 000 o000 0.00 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 o000 a00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
000 ogo 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 o000 000
o.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 ooo 0,00
000 0.00 0.00 o000 000 000 000 000 000
0co 0.00 0.00 Q00 000 000 0.00 0co 000
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
0go 000 000 000 0.00 aoo0 000 aoo 0.00
000 o0ao 200 ago .00 000 Q.00 000 0,00
000 oo Q00 0go 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 Qoo 000 000 000 000 000 Q.00
000 ooco 000 000 oo0 000 aog 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0co 000 a.00 000 000 000 Q00 0c0
000 000 0,00 Q.00 000 0.00 o.o00 Q.00 000
000 000 000 aoo 000 000 000 o000 000
000 0.00 000 aco 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 a00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
o000 0go 0.00 000 a.00 000 000 000 0co
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 ao0
357587 6,847 40 1042327 0.00 0ao 000 357587 6,847 40 10,423 27
000 000 0.00 Q.00 000 000 000 0.00 ooo
357587 &,847 40 1042327 000 000 000 357587 6,847 40 1042327
887,359.33 1,699,19873 2,586,556 06 150217 3,004 35 4506.52 888,86150 170220308 2591,064.58
000 o000 000 0.00 ooo 0.00 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 ao0 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
{3,575.87) (6,847.40)  (10,42327) 0.00 000 0.00 {3,575 87) (6,847 40) (10,423.27)|
883,78346 169235133 257613479 150217 3,004 35 450652 885,286 63 1,695,35568 2580641 31

7 of 67

14



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

October 31, 2022
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank

Operating Account $ 116,323.61
Bookkeeper's Account 81,194.13

Total Funds First Citizens Bank 197.517.74
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Piedged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Vatue) 106,213.00

Total Collateral 356,213.00

Total Collateral/Funds $ 197,517.74 $ 356,213.00 $ 158,695.26

80f6715



Pledge Inventory Report (Deco)

LA
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co Al F!l’StCltlzenSBank
Raleigh, NC [oravar first
Date as of; 10/31/2022
Cusip Description Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent Market Price Dt Qriginal Face
Location Code/Name Coupon Price Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136ALYX3 FNMA_14-81B CA 3/25/2041 AFS 10/31/2022 1,850,526.00
WF - Wells Farga 3 99.32 49,718,00 49,380.00
3137FRSN2  FHLMC_4957 TA 3/25/2048 AFS 10/31/2022 187,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 93,55 35,127.00 32,861.00
38382AR23 GNR 2019-147 AB AB 10/16/2060 AFS 10/31/2022 194,784.00
WF - Wells Fargo 25 87.39 121,537.00 106,213.00
3 Total Pledged:  REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas 2,232,836.00
206,382.00 188,454.00

90f6716



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of67]"7



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

October 31, 2022

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the one month ended October 31, 2022, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmenta! Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Bodb Dl ..
BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

December 7, 2022
Round Rock, TX

11 of67]'8



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
October 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 123,207.18 $ - $ - $ 123,207.18
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 33,943.57 - - 33,943.57
Cash Equivalents 1,438,942.80 1,173,362.41 54,557.74 2,666,862.95
Receivables -
Property Taxes 885,285.63 1,695,355.68 - 2,580,641.31
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 112,930.90 - - 112,930.90
Prepaid Expense 2,990.22 - - 2,990.22
Accounts Receivable - Other 1,105.39 - - 1,105.39
Accrued Service Revenue 38,833.03 - - 38,833.03
Interfund 7,255.70 - - 7,255.70
Total Assets $ 2,644,494.42 $ 2,868,718.09 $ 54,557.74 $ 5,567,770.25
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 135,988.43 $ - $ - $ 135,988.43
Accrued Expenditures 1,793.17 - - 1,793.17
Customer Deposits 74,590.00 - - 74,590.00
Builder Deposit 56,000.00 - - 56,000.00
Due to TCEQ 4,829.73 - - 4,829.73
Interfund - 7,255.70 - 7,255.70
Payroll Taxes Payable 160.66 - - 160.66
Total Liabilities 273,361.99 7,255.70 - 280,617.69
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 885,285.63 1,695,355.68 = 2,580,641.31
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 885,285.63 1,695,355.68 - 2,580,641.31
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 1,166,106.71 - 1,166,106.71
Capital Projects - - 54,557.74 54,557.74
Unassigned 1,485,846.80 - - 1,485,846.80
Total Fund Balances 1,485,846.80 1,166,106.71 54,557.74 2,706,511.25
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 2,644,494.42 $ 2,868,718.09 $ 54,557.74 $ 5,567,770.25

See Accountants’ Report.

120f67]‘9



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,

Governmental Funds

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 3,575.87 $ 6,847.40 $ - $ 10,423.27
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 81,777.34 - - 81,777.34
Wastewater Revenue 31,570.55 - 31,570.55
Service Revenue Penalities 768.61 = - 768.61
Interest and Other Income 3,643.65 2,890.30 135.63 6,669.58
Total Revenues 121,336.02 9,737.70 135.63 131,209.35
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,260.42 - - 2,260.42
Monthly Charges 12,773.00 - - 12,773.00
Water Purchases 20,556.23 - - 20,556.23
Operations & Management 7,763.27 - - 7,763.27
Utilities 2,211.76 - = 2,211.76
Inspections 679.48 - - 679.48
Permit Fee 620.00 - - 620.00
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 162.75 - - 162.75
Sewer Repairs 1,556.26 - - 1,556.26
Pond Maintenance 891.00 - - 891.00
Landscape Maintenance 3,735.00 - - 3,735.00
Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -
Pond Maintenance (One Time) 7,140.00 = - 7,140.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 1,130.33 - - 1,130.33
Director Reimbursements 40.63 - - 40.63
Insurance 20,739.40 = = 20,739.40
Website 750.00 - - 750.00
Miscellaneous Expense 479.97 - - 479.97
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 11,839.75 - - 11,839.75
Financial Advisor 1,029.20 1,970.80 - 3,000.00
Bookkeeping Fees 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
Engineering Fees 11,253.40 - - 11,253.40
Engineering Fees - Special 2,302.50 - - 2,302.50
Total Expenditures 111,914.35 1,970.80 - 113,885.15
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 9,421.67 7,766.90 135.63 17,324.20
Fund Balance, October 1, 2022 1,476,425.13 1,158,339.81 54,422.11 2,689,187.05
Fund Balance, October 31, 2022 $ 1,485,846.80 $ 1,166,106.71 $ 54,557.74 $ 2,706,511.25

See Accountanls' Report

130f6720



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule

14 0f6721



General Fund

150f6722



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
October 31, 2022

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Diterence Actual Budget Diterence
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 357587 % 3.50000 % 7587 $ 357587 $ 3,50000 $ 7587
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 81,777.34 57,999.00 23,778.34 81,777.34 57.999.00 23,778.34
Wastewater Revenue 31,570.55 27,096,00 4,474.55 31,570.55 27,096.00 4,474,55
Service Revenue Penalties 768.61 681.00 87.61 76B.61 681.00 87.61
Interest and Other Income 3,643.65 1,100.00 2,543.65 3,643.65 1,100.00 2,543.65
Total Revenues 121,336.02 90,376.00 30.960.02 121,336.02 90,376.00 30,960.02
Expendltures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,260.42 2,260.00 (0.42) 2,260.42 2,260.00 (0.42)
Monthly Charges 12,773.00 14,435.00 1.662.00 12,773.00 14,435.00 1,662.00
Water Purchases 20,556.23 23,056.00 2,499.77 20,556.23 23,056.00 2,499.77
Management and Operations 7.763.27 8,605.00 841.73 7.763.27 8,605.00 841.73
Utilities 221176 2,800.00 588.24 2211.76 2,800.00 588.24
Lab Fees - 2,250.00 2,250.00 - 2,250.00 2,250.00
Inspection Fees 679.48 750.00 70.52 679.48 750.00 70.52
Chemicals - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 2,500.00
Sludge Hauling - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 2,500.00
Permit Fees 620.00 700.00 80.00 420.00 700.00 80.00
Repairs and Maintenance - Routine
Water Repairs and Maintenance 162.75 3.500.00 3,337.25 162.75 3.500.00 3.337.25
Sewer Repairs and Maintenance 1,556.26 11,900.00 10,343.74 1.556.26 11,900.00 10.343.74
Irrigation Maintenance - 1.667.00 1,667.00 - 1.667,00 1,667.00
Pond Maintenance 891.00 1,000.00 109.00 891.00 1,000.00 109.00
Landscape Maintenance 3,73500 4,750.00 1.015.00 3.735.00 4,750.00 1,015.00
Repairs and Maintenance - Non-Routine
Pond Maintenance 7.140.00 7,500.00 360.00 7,14000 7.,500.00 360.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 1,130.33 1,087.00 (43.33) 1,13033 1,087.00 (43.33)
Director Reimbursement 40.63 45.00 2437 40.63 65.00 24.37
Insurance 20,73%.40 20.000.00 (739.40) 20,739.40 20,000.00 {739.40)
Website 750.00 1,200.00 450.00 750.00 1,200.00 450.00
Miscellaneous 479.97 100.00 (379.97) 47997 100.00 {379.97)
Professlonal Fees -
Legal Fees 11.839.75 8,500.00 (3.33%.75) 11.832.75 8.500.00 {3,339.75)
Financial Advisor Fees 1.029.20 600.00 (429.20) 1,029.20 400,00 (429.20}
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,400.00 400.00 2,000.00 2,400.00 400.00
Engineering Fees - General 11,253.40 4,167.00 (7,086.40) 11,253.40 4,167.00 {7.086.40)
Engineering Fees - Special 2.302.50 2.833.00 530.50 2,302.50 2.833.00 530.50
Total Expenditures 111,914.35 131.125.00 19,210.65 111,914.35 131,125.00 19,210.65
Excess/(Deficlency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures 3 9421.67 $ (40749.00) $ 50,170.67 $ 942167 $ (4074900) $ 50,170.67

See Accountanls’ Report

160f6723



‘podey suojunodDY 99§

T£1'05 80T'PS $  (vee’'ste) ¢ (s6p'17) §  (566°€T) (evt'at) (arv'sT) {egz'tz) ¢ (zzs'er) 0 ESO'YO €sL'BET S55'095 DYy zze's LES'E s
Twwer  ooozzet | zzomos TETTT 1E9'00T STE'E0T 526201 €aT'te 62716 yvo'en C 16016 199766 PIETIT TxzTERT
(5z66) SZE'EET 00641 006°ZT 006°2% 006'2T 006°LT 006°2Y 008'LT [LIV3] 006'1€ ooe'sT 006°LT STV’ 00672
K 00D’ET - O B E - - - - O0U'ET - - - OOO'ET
{azv) 6z0'T - - - - - - - - . . - 620°T o009
L1 OLY'EE 29T ¢4 £ER'T EERZ £E@'Z 3344 13-4 [33:34 EER'Z ££Q'Z £ERZ EOE'T 000'bE
(980°2) 98025 €91y 91’y o'y L9T'Y o9y 91y 9ty 291y £9t'y 9ty 9T’y £5T°TT oao‘es
ooy oop'sz oopz ootz [ 1.4 1144 (144 oor'z oot'z aop't oov'e oav'T oor'z o00‘z 009'6T
{ove'e) ove‘saT a0s‘s a05‘s oos’s qos’'s oos's o0s's 005’8 Qos‘a nos's oos's oos’'e ore'Tt noo‘zat
{s90) 209°'19 SPHE 758’8 (43 Z5¢'E 50T s’ TSV'E (43 [ TSP'E 50T OYTET |16°09
(onE) [543 001 oot [T 00T [T 00T oat [T} oot ont oot [T 00zt
osy 0SE‘ET a0z'T ao0z’t ooz’t Quz'T oozt oaz't ooz’T 00z'T ooz't 0az't oo0zZ't oSz oop'vt
- 0052 - o0s‘ N - - - - - - - - - oos‘c
(ess} 6cL'oz - - - - - - - - - - - 6E£°02 000°0Z
- 0o’y ooo't - - a0o* - - ooa’t . ] oao's B - 000’y
[ 95 55 59 59 s s9 59 » s9 s9 s9 59 W o8z
(ev) TRO'ET T80T Z80't £80't £980'T z90't 90t £80°T £80't £480'T £80'T 4£80°T oET'T BEO'ET
04 690°FTS'T 9£9°989 az've (ATl EL8'T8 ELE'TE 1SL'2L svr'oL 62’85 Z6T°69 SPr'0L STE'SL 6PE'09 E6R'OPS'T
- 000"y 000’y - - g - = B - B 5 B < 00
- ooc'eR ooo'ss - - - - - - - - - - - ooo'eg
ase opo’'eT 00s'9 - - - - - N . - - - obTL aoo'yT
. oon'se ooo’sz - - - - - B . - = = - 00o'sz
= 000’061 oao'ost = = L = * - N = = = = 000’061
» opo’ot o0o'at = . E = - - - - - - = 0o00'0T
- ouo‘oET ooo‘oez - . - - - - - - = = - 000'0ET
ST0'F sea‘ss 05’y ass'y osz'y osz'y 0sL'y osLy osL'y osL'y 0sz'y osc'y osz'y SEL'E ooo’zs
ot T69'9L 000'9T aoo't 00o’t ago‘t oo’y 000°T 000°T 000°T ooo't 000t 000°T 68 000°27
£99°1 EEE'DT £€99'T 299°'T £99'1 £99°1 299'T £99'1T 299t 99t £99'T 99t £99't - apo‘oz
vHEOT 9E6'EST [L1g14 006°TT 006'1T 006'1% Que’TT 00&°TT 006'TT 00&'TT 006'TT 006'TT ao0s'Tt 2s55't 00E'vLT
LEE'E €90'Ty 006's 00S°E 00S‘E 0os5‘e 00s’E 005°E 00S'E 0o5'E oos't 005'E 00S’E €91 [ g4
L1} oze't - - - - - - . - - - oog ore 00s’T
00S'Z o0s’'cT 005 oos‘T 00s°T aos'z oos'z 008z oos’'t 005’ 005°E 00S°T o5’z - 000°0E
005’z 005°2Z 0057 00sZ 0057 0052 005‘2 005’7 0052 005°Z 005’ 005’z aes'z - 000'0E
13 oze's asz (173 osz ose 05z 0s¢e ose 173 osc (72 73 629 o00's
osT'z 0SL'vT (142 (1144 052z osz't 0sz'z ose'z osr'z 0527 aSz'e 0szT osz'z - ooo'zr
888 2I0'EE 0og'z 0082 ooe'z oog'z 009’z oog'z 008z ooR‘c oo’z [L1§4 008'z (3144 0D9'EE
zve ety‘zot s09's 500'8 5098 S09's sas's soe's sa9's 5099 509'a s0s's 509'8 €9¢L°L 09Z'cot
005z EB6'8TT E9E'ST (21214 TPE'ST 9S0’ET 950°€Z PER'ET "Z5'TT SLE'DT SLE'OT [ 44 865'61 985'0Z €6v°22Z
et BSS'TLT SEP'PT SEVPT SEP'VT SEP'PT SEV'PT SEU'PT SEP'PT SEV'PT SEP'PT SEVVT SEVYVT £LL°TT 0zT'ELY
(0) (2 (144 o9z'z 09zt [ 244 092z 092°7 92T o9’z 1244 09zt 092Z°'z [ (44 (L4324
096'0F 80T'699°T az9'06 9E9°'06 9E9'06 aa’en aL9'98 PER'TL &L0'89 L6T'vST L6E'TVT TSE'ISY §9T'pOT 9EE'TZX SHTSER'T
E'T oL’ [T154 aot't oot't [T154 aat't oot't oot't oot't aot't oat't oot's vYI'E 00zZ'ET
e 955'L 202 7L 1173 99 9 195 ZES 18 215 TE€S PES 69 eov'L
SLv'p vzo'see ES0’LZ 980’2z 9650'22 960°LT 96027 980’22 960'cT 968’22 960'L2 960’ 96022 TL5'TE 6YT’SZE
SLLET B60°ZE eL'te 6TL'19 6zL't9 68845 66645 £L0'EY LYE‘SE Tor'LE z8YLE ZpE'SE EOb'ZS (774 ] oze'so9
w 290’98 ¢ = * - * L - - + . - £ zot'se 202'9LT Lez'oes oes’zz oss’E T10'188 B
Te/Et/e
wuepen Jemoy £z-dos €z-6ny €2-ing €z-ung €z-Aen €z-ady ] £2-924 £z-uer TZ->3g Zz-A0N zz-w0 peAcuddy
pegalory pa12loug 498png 196png 398png 190png wBpng 1e6png 1°6png 1°0png JeBpng 19BpneE @6png 1=y 3abpng
£20Z AJ

pa31abpng + S|en1oy :pung [EJ3ulD - SINJIPUIdX] pue SaNUIAY

£20Z-ZZOT 1234 |edsiy

"a'I'D>"M Yyouey uoiunay

sainypuedx3z Jaro
semuaasy Jo (Asuspyeq)/semxg

saunypuRdxg QoL

T (TS R g-(P19INE
=04 3PNy
1omiApy jemUEUL
{ePads - meay Buusouibuz
w2y Bupeawnbugz
93y Gununamy
soa (b
- woay4 jeuciswanIg
EEAIR WP RITIGRE
smosuEldsiN
ausgIM
oRoN aiand
ssuensug
3994 Je300]jeD/|entesddy xe)
suswewmquiey Japeng
x= [[oshed puy ‘5994 soim9nq
- EEIAIRE BARERIUIEPY

weysAg Jsjem
smemasem
omueusjutEm PUSY

= 3ueUSUIeN Ty wIRdaY SURNOH-UON

wasAs s
wusuwsacidw] o LMM
|anuos Jopo
ubeAUTS 072

= BouEUDIUIEY ¥ GiEdRY PWLL-2UQ
ouruBUIRy adeaspue
RaueusurER puod
uonetiur
amemeyuem
WIEAS SR
- woueUSIUIEY 73 sueday BUpNDY
933 Juied
Buymey 36pnis
sewayy
suopzedsuy
Supse| jeaiBojoleiey
santmn
suogessdo @ Juswabeuey
soRmEung Jmem
aflreyd Ajyiuoy vNdim
By UOREAITIY JEIEM M VEDT
- msuduxy bunesedo
RInypuadry

FmusARy may

Swoouy 1=sur
TR WY SRS
so9y SAeS J9maS
94 DOAITS JTEM
- Moy DiARg
swrruasay wr) Ausdols
rmsmuuAEy

17 of 6724



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
October 31, 2022

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 10/1/2022 $ 159,813.12 $ 48,442.72 $ 208,255.84
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (145,479.97) (102,886.40) (248,366.37)
Deposits and Credits 101,990.46 135,637.81 237,628.27
Total Cleared Transactions (43,489.51) 32,751.41 (10,738.10)
Ending Bank Balance 10/31/2022 116,323.61 81,194.13 197,517.74
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit 6,883.57 - 6,883.57
Outstanding Checks - (47,250.56) (47,250.56)
Total Uncleared Transactions 6,883.57 (47,250.56) (40,366.99)
Register Balance as of 10/31/2022 $ 123,207.18 $ 33,943.57 $ 157,150.75

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 6725



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
A/IP Aging
As of October 31, 2022

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 891.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 891.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Inframark LLC 20,069.65 23,343.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,412.78
LCRA 5,416.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5416.34
Murfee Engineering Company 13,555.90 0.00 12,242.13 0.00 0.00 25,798.03
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,775.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,775.76
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Specialized Public Finance Inc 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Verizon Wireless 56.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.46
West Travis County PUA 30,173.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,173.31
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 11,839.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,839.75
Zane Furr 10,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,875.00
TOTAL 100,403.17 23,343.13 12,242.13 0.00 0.00 135,988.43

See Accountants’ Report.

19 of6726



"Hodoy ,SJUBjUNOIIY B3G

€£€°08 8Ll 8¥'LL 5622 §6°¢C V'Ll
01's9 0e'6 0E'6 09'8l 09'8L 0e's
€261 8L'e 812 SEY GEV A4
0€°010°L 25°8¢€1 S1°6S1 S0°2.2 S0°L.2 €585
£€°08- 8yLL- 8v'LL- G6'¢e- G6'¢e- Ly LL-
00°0 000 000 000 000 000
01’59~ og'e- 0€°6- 09'81- 098}~ 0€'6-
€2'SL- 81°2- 8L'¢- SEV SEY- LVe
000 000 000 000 000 000
£€9°060'L 00051 €9°0L1 00°00€ 00°00€ 00041
£9°060°} 00051 €9°0/1 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°0Z}
€9'0¥ 000 €£9°02 00°0 000 00°0C
00°050'}L 00051 00°0S1 00°00€ 00°'00€ 00°'0S1L
IvLOL Apingd esasay) 19fhay pjeuoy “Jmueg g uyor  sseig g Aleg |aiueq siuuag

suoinquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg [ejo)

Auedwog A3unaag |BI190S
Auedwo9 asedipapy
suoinquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg

Aed 1oN
PISYYIIAA S9Xe] |ejo)

xe] |ppy aakojduz aseapap

aakojdw3 A1un2as [B120S

aakojdwg aiesipapy

Buipjoyynm |esapad
PISYYIIM soxe]

Aed ssoig) pajsnipy
Aed ssolo |ejo]

abespiin
saag J0j23a1Qg
Aed ssoig)
sjuswysnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aafojdwzg

Zz0Z 1290320
Alewwng |joiAed

‘A I'D°M Yyouey uolunay

200f6727



Debt Service Fund

21 of 672 8



Hoday ,5jubjunoooy 395

£1060ZS|  § 000DQOOE &  LPO26CE  § Q000SOL 1ZUtloz & 0000005 & bRJZoET & 00D000S & (19087 ¢ 000'0s'S & 0/5'1Z&@?  § O000O/E & SSEEZIT € 0DODOSE 5 mio1
EPrVT 000 0ED | QDO0ED'L £ z 2 = bt
[ 000'0ED"L 000 CE0 | - - . C svaz/sise
LE2ZL ~ - . . 2 £ Syaz/51/2
V595 Al 000’556 000087 > . X 90z A4
33 000'SHZ | 000 586 000062 x 2 l Fr0z/S1/8
L6882 = - = : z - . VOz/S1/z
/0001 Q60 5ES | 000596 000082 X - . YOz A9
#8005 000'5ES"( 000596 000087 3] Ev0z/51/8
sc0'0e - - . - - croz/s1z
055671 C00CYET 600'00/ RO(E - = . oAl
EZE 0000VE T 000'002 0THE = croz/si/e
Zavs N : 3 - - zo0z/51/T
§85°202 00USEE | 000 0S¥ 000052 86801 = tyoz Ad
7eriol 000 682 L 000057 000avE 6Lr's - Lyge/si/e
Pt - - - 6ly's r yoz/51/T
EL0¢5e 0005211 00000z 000’562 SL66L 000'SSe 0b0Z A4
EOEA 000 SLI' T 000002 000 552 R 000'5SZ opOZ/S1/8
S05HzL . - = 2886 - oPOE/S LT
B86°80¢ 000'560C 000°00Z ' 0002 00662 000562 4007 Ad
[ 000'560°2 00000z ' 000°S¥Z oSyl 000'S%Z £E0Z/S\/8
yAY'YSL = - 'Y - 05Kyl = - SE02/51/2
001 é5E 000001 | 000°002. 3 000 5EZ. £9LE7 00T OEL. - Ely /e 000'S0Z 000 0EC BE0Z Ad
085 621 0a5001 | 000'00Z ” 000 5E2 1897(€ 00008 = 90880 000'502 000'0EZ 8802/51/8
055'alL 3 2 - Leg'LE = - 90881 N - BEQZ/SLIT
Sty'£Qy D00'SZ0°L 000002 009°0¢2 £902L 000'522 = £98'SH 080°00Z 000022 LT0E A
BELE0C 000540°L 000'C0Z 000'0EE 18EPE 000522 - [B53 000002 00008 1602/S1/8
BEL'E0Z - - - - - (6622 = - 1ERISIT
558 €57 000E 15 1 00000Z 000 Gzz. 0000zC 000'025 9065 000SA 1 000012 YEOZ Ad
8265¢2 000S 9 000 007 000°0Z2 000 022 000025 €565 000 541 000012 FE0Z/51/8
826922 - - - - - £56'52 5 - PEOLISIIE
902 Bév 0000 L 000 60z 000SIZ 000512 = (AL GO0 DA 000'GAL 5202 Ad
TOU6hZ 000501 000002 00052 000512 - 280 00008 ( 00561 SE0Z/S\/8
EQL'4YZ - - . = - /808 b - SEQT/SU/T
956 6ES 000005 000 00z 000’502 000 502 000025 7V 69 OODGH [ 000'S8 1 ¥E0Z Ad
9(6 65C 000005 000002 000502 000'S0C 000025 TSV 000°58! 000°SB! YEQZ/SL/8
8/6'652 e - - - - ZLSVE . - vE0Z/SLIT
61095 000’556 00000 00000Z D00 S0z = V9L 000’621 000’671 FLOT A4
160082 000'002 000002 000502 - TLo%e 000'5¢ [ 000541 €E02/51/8
£60°062 - ~ = = T/0'8E = = £E0Z/SI/T
#ELBLY 000'00% 000T6L 000'00C. 000’5V yr6Te 0000/ 000551 BLOZ Ad
3¢ 608 000'002 000Gl 000 007 000572 2 000021 000591 zE02/S1/8
S9E"40E - - = = [21a13 = = ZE0z/51/2
SI5VEy 00D'SHL 000°G81 000'602 000'SEZ yr68s 00005 1 00005 1 1607 A3
BEZ'(ZE aoo'sel 000'58( 060002 000°5EZ wyvy 000'07 | COD'0?I LEOZ/51/8
Bez /7€ - - - - 2y = - 1€02/5172
D08 65 [ 000081 D00'00Z 000°52Z 7 00055 L 00005 L 0£0T Ad
009'rvE 000'580°L 000541 000081 000°C0Z 000'522 BLE ¥ 00055 | 0007051 0B0Z/51/8
00%'v¥E - - - - BLELY - - DEOZ/SL/T
005022 000'000' 000540 000'07 000S1Z £10001 000 §¥ 1 000 G¥ 1 620E A
05Z°05E 00000 000'5Z 1 000°00Z 000§ 2 90005 [T 000 Gv ( s20z/5U8
osroie . - - = 90005 E S saz/s1/z
182051 000096 000591 000'00Z 000'502 El6V0L 00007t 00D°SEL [ Y]
[T 000'096 000691 000'002 000°50Z 95 28 000'0P | 00D'SEL BZOZ/SI/8
Ladh 71 =] - K - 95r'26 - H 2aZ/SI/T
G 000'0ES 000051 000'00Z 000°561 BE9 601 000'GEL O0DGEL 2202 A
F0v'68E 00006 000091 00000z TS6L 51875 000 GE | 000E [ £202/S1/8
007488 : - - - SLE'TS - - r20z/s1/e
TN ] 00055 L 000 561 000041 SZ0pLl D00 0L 0000zt 9207 A4
1v0T0Y 000°568 000551 000561 000061 €1075 000GE | 000 021 9zaz/S1/R
020y - - - 10745 = . 520215172
T el 000051 000SaL 000081 (7 000'Se L G005 ST0Z Ad
TEely 000'578 000°051 000561 99685 0a0'5E | 000Gt 20215178
ZZ6ELY - - = 996'85 - - $20z/S1/T
85058 000°5ER 0006y L 000'SsL 18E[21 0OD'SLL 000 0L VZUZ M
T 5y 000 5¢8 00057 L 000561 16909 Q0051 ( 0000 ¥20Z/51/8
LZSTY - = - = LépD? - y202/5t/T
755978 00018 000 07| 000SAL oA 000501 £20Z A4
LIV'SEY 000°S (8 000 0¥l 000 561 ETs 000 50( E202/51/8
LLv'SeY = = z LrEZs - €20Z/5U/2
JHivwE ooones 0 000'SEL 00061 [T 000001 70T Ad
oy ooy 000'SE1L 000°561 3 000001 2T0L/S1/8 TTOz/SI/8
fiiicid . - - 9169 = zeoz/sI/e zois1/z
lPs oy [ ] . A JEHCE| 90056, (oAt
o5 Rr 000:¢ 0000E 1L 996°b6 000°581 91969 000°56 Lzoz/s1/8 Leoz/siie
¥ov'OLE o $0L'€3 2 S9%°¥6 = 91’59 - - Lzoe/sire \20z/51/2
V2 0L 000515 D ¥ Z56'58 000 581 €688 ] 187 €EL 000'56 00006 020F A4
L85°96€ 00051 Z56°58 000’58 L e v895 000’55 00006 0zez/s1/g qe0z/s1/8
970l E . J 99776 - L9y 4 s 020z/51/2 020z/51/2
CrO'E9S 000'0zE D - (G = IESYEL 00054 000758 410z A4
SEUEVT Q00°0ZE = . [ - B 00056 000'58 sL02/51/8 810275178
mmm.o_u h - * N 99289 - = s102/51/2 slae/sie
£85°86E 000021 > 2 . - LEZ 661 00006 00008 810 Ad
G 000021 = 0 - TevEel 91567 00006 00008 8102/51/8 8102/51/8
avv.mﬂ - * = - - B10Z/51/2 BLoz/sL/z
e : ” _ : :
M N R H . - - nezsue (19e/51/8
k - 2102/51/2 cazssie
/08 - = T - = - = 710z Ad
§{0%ED B = - - . FL02/51/8 9102/51/8
N L & % = b o L, r t + * L t : 5 - $ $  swe/sie 9102751/
W Ty L] I L EL T Poisl__jpdjsupd ®i53 Fi5d Stoq sng
SELTT - %00 £ 13(5 posauf %00'C - X00 %S € - %00 Z 13|0Y §S9pn
[T 0Z0Z saneg 4107 solieg £10T Y8195 S1L0T sau3s

3|nNpayos 9JIAIaS (994

22 of 672 9



Expenditures to be Approved

23 of 673 0



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
December 13, 2022

- _Date
12/13/2022

12/13/2022

12/13/2022

12/13/2022

12/13/2022

TOTAL

2199

2200

2201

2202

2203

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass

John E Genter
John E Genter
John E Genter

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
20.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

158.53

150.00
(8.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00

(41.26)
(9.30)
(2.18)

97.26

150.00
(9.30)
 (2.18)

138.52

671.35

240f6731



Aquatic Features, Inc.

1

Invoice

6611 Burnet Lane N -
Austin, TX 78757 Inc. Date Invoice #
12/572022 202212402
Bili To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
I | Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
I | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 98.00 98.00
6 | Pond dye 16.00 96.00
I | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 17.00 17.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
s
By/Date Raceiyed: f b_\ (A2
By/Date Poste{: Sh[2-5-
Approved for Hayment:
Hand Deliverejl to:
Mailed By/Datg:
GL#: (1 (16 O
Total $891.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site

(512) 301-3199

scott@agquaticfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesinc.com

25 of 67

32



Invoice

- »
@ﬁﬁ Date lnvoice #
D o u th itt 11/30/2022 12882
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00
193.49

Reimbursable Expense - Check Printing Charges

By/Date Recdived: {ON [2-2-292

By/Date Postpd: _ O\ |D.2- 22

Approved for[Payment:

Hand Deliveréd to:

Mailed By/Dats:

L 229)( (10D
Thank you for your business! Total ST
PO Box 2445 « Round Rock, TX + 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704 26067 33



Invoice: 85424

GINFRAMARK Invoice Date: 11/8/2022
Due Date: 12/8/2022

Inframark LLC Terms: Net 30

2002 West Grand Parkway North Project ID: RRWCID

Suite 100 PO #:

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

United States

Services provided for the Month of: October 2022

SALES DESCRIPTION UNITS RATE AMOUNT
Operatjon.s.Charges
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1 Ea $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Irigation Facilities.
Lift Stations 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Stormwater System 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Management 1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
Connections - Residential 518 Ea $6.00 $2,590.00
Connections - Commercial Units 17 Ea $5.00 $85.00
Total Operations Charges $7,175.00
Administration Charges
Postage 1 Ea $314.64 $314.64
Stationary 1 Ea $94.50 $94.50
Delinquent Letters 12 Ea $7.50 $90.00
Service Transfers 2 Ea $9.50 $19.00
Storage Fee 1 Ea $0.56 $0.56
Builder Billings 1 Ea $15.00 $15.00
Total Administration Charges $533.70
Subtotal $7,708.70
Tax (0%) $0.00

By/Date Received: JB 1 9-Q3 io

Tota :
By/Daie Posted: B Q-5 " STI08T0.
Approved for Payment:

‘ .

oL TG 0

27 of 673 4



G INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1141540
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 1111712022
Due Date 12/1712022
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $12,360.95

Please Pay This Amount

Remit To:

te Received. ’ ' . I’I' ‘;Q }
Posted: __ .:’M

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

a5 10 ! (375

- Ul ) (23 /L3

G330 C19HE 3100 490799
L0060 19550.Q¢
Subtotal $12,360.95
Sales Tax $0.00
Total $12,360.95

Inframark, LLC

P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

28 of6735



2 jo | abed
€T IELS 00°0% Les 4% 00°S5€$ 1ejol SIN
A R B 00°0% LL'es z1'e6$ 00'6es sijeday * 8dUBLBJUIE |EIBUDD)
Jameg 'aoueusjulely
2e'Syy'vs 000$ 01's25c$ [4X: 11} 00TieS 1ejol S
9LZYL‘T$ 00°0$ ov'L0L°1$ 9€°6.2% 00'951% |ejol 281
$8'609% 00°0% 6v'0L1$ 9¢'6.¢2$ 00'9S1$ sdueuauie aARdIpald
16°985°L$ 00°0$ 16'9€5°L$ 00°0% 00°0% sJieday g SOUBUSJUIB |BISUSS)
(A
80°¢0€'$ 000% 02°298'L$ 9¢°6.2$ 00'951$ fejol LS
op'siLe 00°0% 29'9% ¥8°'69% 006e$ S0UBUBUIBIN SAllEJUSARId
L0 L6v$ 00°0% 6v°0L1% 25'602% 00ZL1S Sdoueusjulely SAROIpald
65°069'L$ 0003 65°069'L$ 00'0% 00°0$ sneday @ soueuajuR) [B18USD)
LS
uones Yi ‘sdoueusjuien
62'109% 0003 00°0% 62°TLYS 00°ZELS |lelol O3
62'09% 00°0% 00°0% 6C°CLYS oo'zers suopoadsu|
[o5juo) uoisosy
-3 413 00°0% G5°1L$ 2Zvhs S.°8% lejol av
A LT 00°0% GS'LS XA 44 G. 8¢ SAOUAISS SARISIUIDY
aAneAISIUIWP

e e T T e T T ST e e r—t

106818 51qNS /oA ATIIOM

uud nok e10joq yujyl jusais) o9
1SO NvPL:€2:0)l 22OZ AON LL

€20Z/LHLL -31vd 3OI0ANI
AMVINAINS - 0¥SLYLL "ON JOI0OANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOMLSIa
071 "MHVINYNANI

29 0f6736



o g obed
$6°09¢°Z1$ 00°0% z0'0Lv'6$ er'volL’‘es 05°92.$ €301 9210AU|
pS'LL9YS 00'0$ 0LZLe'vs 65°cves A 19 K jejol M
01°280'v$ 00°0% 01°280'v$ 00°0% 00°0% Buydweg Aiojesoqe Jo sea4 qe
08'15¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ 08'961$ 00°65$ suondadsu)
¥928zs 000% 09'6.% 61'Sv1$ GC'1L9% sJieday '@ SOUBUBMUIEN [BIBUDS)
00'05$ 00°'0% 00°05$ 000% 00'0% suoioadsu] 1ISD
Jajepp ‘aoueuUle
LS°eSY'TS 0003 95°L29°V$ v €59% 05°2Z1$ |ie3oL dS
(A 4 00°0% 96°129'L$ €593 05°2Z1$ __So._. LdS
L¥'852¢ 00°0% 000% Lv'85CS 00°0% S80S 10euUOIgng
95°219'1$ 00°0% 95°LL9'L$ 00°0% 0003 Buydweg Aiojesoqe 1o sea4 qen
£6°216% 000$ 00'0$ €0°66E€$ 05'2CLe siieday @ aoueuajulely [e1BUSD)
LdS

upd noA aiojaq yuy) juaais 09
1SD WVPL'E2:0L 220Z AON L1

2T0Z/LLibE :31vd 3OIOANI
AMVINRINS - O¥SivEL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINNTY : 1081810
O ‘MUVINVYANI

300f673'7



140 | sbed

22/52/01 10YLINQD
NOISOH3 ‘(uondadsu) gind pue ealy pusia
N |20°'161% 00'0$ 00°0% L0'8LLS 00°€ES ‘Juswianed 13aig) [0J1uoD Uojsos] QIOMYY| 015800€| 2202/52/0)
Z22/81L/01 TTOHMLNOD
NOISOX3 (uoyoadsul gind pue ealy pujsig
N |[2L'001$ 00°'0% 00°0% eLeLs 00'22% ‘Juawaned 18alg) jonuo) uoisos3 aIOMYY| 505900€| 220Z/8L/01
Z2/LE0) FOYINOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uojdadsu| qinD pue ealy uIsia
N |68'S2L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 6€°86% 05°L28 ‘juswaned j931S) oAU uoises] aIoMId|  00S900€| 2202/L1/0)
22/¥0/01 TOHINOD
NOISON3 ‘(uopoadsu gind pue easy pNsIa
N |000$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% ‘usueAed 12a1g) (0Au0D uoisa3 aiOMYY|  £6v900€ 220e/9/01
TJOHULNOD NOISOH3
22/L2/60 ‘(uoipadsu| qnD pue eay puisia
N-|L0°LGLS 000% 000% 08118 00tes ‘JuswaAed ‘J88S) [0AU0D uoisoi] aiomudl|  salelezl” zzoziieie
suondadsu)
|onuo uojsosg
25°vS$ 00°03% 55°1$ Pra s S2°8% |0l av
25983 00°0$ §5°1$ LZvrs SL'83 EJOL SOJjAleS aAfensjuwpy
JODTQ £Y10 220z 3y} jwqns pue
aiedesd ‘oisIg e J0) PaULIOLdd BalY PUISI
N |66702% 00°0% 000$ 66°02% 00°0% sang aoue(|dwo) snosueysISIA QIOMYH| 1562208 2e0z/9/01
ONILIIW QUVYOS8 ¥380OLD0
HOd VAON3OV 1S0d ‘eary ealy puisig
N |8GEES 00'0% Ge'1ls 8C'E€CS G838 1OUISIJ © Ul SSINON 1S0d J0 18AleQq QIOMYY|  ¥8YYIOE|  2202/E1/01
S30NBS
SMENSIUWPY
aAjjeASiuWpP

-und noA ai0jeq July] jusels) o9

18O WWVSL:E2:01 TZOT AON L)

220ziLViL) -:31va 3DIOANI
VLIA - 0¥SivLL "ON 3OIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3N : LORLSIa
011 ‘WU VINVHANI

31 of6738




L 40 Z obed
L0°L6v$ 0003 6v°02)$ 25'6028 [00°211$ 1301 @IUBUSIUIB SARDIPOId
ZeIeoiol
:payogaleq 9313 -2dALpayog
G2ZS9 ‘#PadS (1eapo2|3) Wd
N [L0°26v8 0003 6°0L13 25'6028 [00°ZL1S OOW B Wa)sAS [eoupds[g jenuuy| 1D wepy ObE| LL6OLOE| 2202/22/04
JoueulduieN
anmpIpald
feloL
65°069's$ 00°0% 65'069°1$ 00°0% 00°0% sijedey '@ 0ouBUSIU[RIY [eJOUSD
(GNILNOY-NONTYNNNYINVITO LA
1S QIDMYY ce N-k
N _|65069°'1$ 00703 65°069'L$ 0008 000% SLMMW luofels Y ele Buiueald| 1D wepvobe| 8198562| 2202/LE/01
> sieday
9 S0ueUBUIBN
jesauan)
181
uopels
B ‘educuduiep
62'709% 00°03% 00°'0$ 6Z°TLvs  |00°CELS ot 93
62'909% 00'0$ 000$ 6zZivs |00°ZELS je30) suopdedsu|
SINLOId
INVL ONV JLVOILSIANI 3SVI1d
"1738N33UD OL IDVINVA
Q314043 ‘(uolvadsu) qin) pue Aea

-Juiid nok alogaq YUy L |usals 09

LSO INVSL:€2:01 2Z0Z AON L)

9€8220E

220¢2/52/01

Tc0z/4LL) -31vad 3DI0ANI
Tvi3a- ovsitll "ON 3DI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZ3Y : LOINLSIa

o711 MHVINVYNI

32 of6739




1 Jo ¢ sbed
zesh'vs  [00'0s 01's25'c$ zr8ss$  |oozics 1201 §7
9LzrL'zs  [00'0s 0v°2024$ 886228  |00°9514 1®01 257’
58'509$ 000$ 6v'0LL$ 96228 009518 |E104 8dUBUGIUIEI BARDIPEI]
ZZIE0I0}
:payogaleq 9313 :adALpayos
159 #PaudS (|BOUPAIT) W
N |se'soss 00'0$ 6v'0L1$ 0e'6128  |009SLS DOW 9 waishg [eoupdal3 jenuuy | ug eneyi Les| sieotoe|  2zozizzion
souBUBIUIEN
ampIpald
1eo)
16965 [00°08 16'965°L8 00°0$ 00°0¢ sifedey 9 eouBUGEI jRIGUED
(3NILNOM-NON/IYNNNY) _
NV3 10 157 QIOMMY Te--4
N [1e9es'ts  |ooos 16'9ES" 1S 0008 00°08 SLWMW ‘uopels yr e je Bueain| s anex 1es| 6198s6z| zzoz/ierol
r sneday
9 SouUBUB)UIEN
|eJaUaD
zs1
90'coc’zs  [00°08 02298°1$ 906228 008518 2101 1§
St'sLIS 0008 7998 ve'e9  |00'6c3 2101 eoURUAUIEY SAREIUBASI]
ZZ/10/80 :P3YOSAE]
0373 :30ALPAYIS $2G9 #PAPS
‘adA} som Ajuan Jsnw (Jeapoe;3)
N (9V'SLIS 0008 2998 va'698  |00'6ES INd UOIMS Jajsuel] [enuuy| 1D Wepy ObE|  LSoEveZ|  2202/LZi0)
anueuUIE

upd nok a10yaq Juiy L jusaIS 09

18D INVS1L:€2:0) 2202 AON LI

220T/LLLE *31Vd 3DI0ANI
VLI3A - 0vSivLL "ON SOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIMLSIO
OT1 ‘MHYW VNI

33 of 674 0




L jo y abed
1ejoL
96°229°1$ 00°0% 95°229'1$ 00'03 00°0$ Bugidwes Lojesoqe 10 se0d e < _
1snfiny (C-le-8
yoa) -enby ‘Jueld Juswieal] lamag
N |95'L19'l$ 00°0% 95°L19'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 10} $30Muag A10jRI0GET 2SBYOING | 3A0D SUABT 00| VpZGE6C| <220Z/LEIOL
> Budwesg
Aojesogen]
J0 S83 Qe
fejoL
£5°L158 00°0% 00703 £0°562$ 05°2Z1$ sijedey g eduBuBjUIB [EIBUID
anssi asiou wa)sAs |0Jjuod
10pO U0 333uBua yum J8i ‘ueld
jusw)eal] JOMOS B Je SI0|0eNuos)
N j1.'902$ 00°0% 00°0% 96'291% SL'EvS Jo sjueynsuoy ISISSY Jojpue 1ol | aA0D Buker 00L| 0SPSZOE|  2202/22/0)
[ie1sul JaA02 piys dup 1o}
QNS UO JOIIRIUGD YIMm JESIN Ueld e W@
Juswieal] JomMaS B Je siopeljuc)
N “lzgoies 00°0% 00°0% 10°2e2% SL1'8.$ 1o SJuB)INSuUo) 1SISSY JO/pUe 193N | BA0D BuAer 001 L€0L66C| <2202/L1/0L
sJieday
9 SOUBUS)UIEY
[TETETS)
LdS
ueid
. 10MOS ‘aaueuuUen
£CLELS 000% 1es [4 53 00563 ol SN
fejoL
rAl X% 00°0$ LL'es Zi'ees 00°'se$ sijedey B 62uBUBIURY |RIGUSD
‘goe|dal esead ‘py) J3)aw
J8)eMm Jjay) Buissiw si Jp aukejag
GG ((SAeprjoy 9 spuayaam ‘sinoy
|BULICU JaYE *SINOY jEULIOU) WB)SAS
N [eZ'IE1$ 00'0% Les 21'€63 00'6€$ Jamas e e suojjesadQ ajqenia| JQ sukejsQ s5€|  02Z8YL0E|  2Z0ZivLiOL
sJeday
9 3oUBUaUIRN
|ejauan)
JOMag ‘DauBURUIEN
LS 210 5150 T 5150 S150 =T e o 0 absle
= O s = g|E - e RXl0gE . E19(] = 2lppPYy (5) i (] s =20 0

Jupd nok alojaq Uy L juadls o5y

1S INVS1-€2:0L TZTOZ AON L)

220zZ/LLIEL :3LVvQ JDIOANI
7VY13a- 0vSivil "ON 2OIOANI
QIOM HONVYY NOINNZY : 101M1SIa
O ‘MY VINVHANI

34 of 674 1



Lo g abed

014 ‘wawpedag
Buyig woly - 1s1] wanbuiag
10 “y§oay)d pawniay 4SN 'abesn
WIAA JUBOBA - juawAed UON Jo) Aepp
N |00'se$ 00'0% 00°'5e$ 00'0% 00°0% VIS JOJEM JO3UUOSIQ YO Wwiny | as)3 el 5L S0S8L0E| <Zcoe/6L/0l
yuistp ui sbey
‘|op @ Buey aseald ‘(NMA ‘(puasas
g SAOE) SIIOU JBIBM (10q ‘010U
201A18S JOWOISND '4SN 'Juanbujaq) ALY PWISIO
N |8v08% 000% 44183 95'9v3 05'21% ealy Jouisiq ui sbey Guey QIDMYY|  L8bVI0E| 2202/EL/0)
ONIANIML 3dVYOSANYT ONIG3I3N
$38S3HAAQY LV SOVL SS300V
Y313IN ONVH (N '(puasay
® BAIJOE) SROICU JAeMm |10q ‘Sajou
0)USS 2WOISND ‘JSN ‘uenbugaq) ealy PUIS|Ia
N |686LL% 00°0% ¥6'8% 66'G.% 00°se$ easy 1ousIq vy sbe ) buey QIOM¥| €990462 < 220c/S116
P suedoy
¥ DoUBUBIUIRIY
|eJauas)
00°0S$ 00°0$ 00°0s$ 00°0$ 00°0$ |e301 suopdedsy| 1S9
‘jenuepisey
N ]00°0S%$ 00'0$ 00°05$ 00'0% 0003 - IEM - uoRoadSU| SIIAIRS JBLLOISND auke|ag LBE| 699800E 220z2/9/01
suonoadsu| 18D
J3IEAA ‘sIURLUIRN
1S'ESP'ZS 00°0% 95°229'1$ r'es9% 0s2eL$ oL dS
15°E5'2S 00°0% 95°229'1$ 'e59% [ 4% iejol kdS
b'8s2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ M'252Z$ 00°0$ [e301 $93)M3S JPRIUOIGNS
‘sapusby |ejuswuonug e Mwmn. w
N A1b'862s 00°0% 000% L#'852% 000% o} Bulli4 snosuejjsosii | 30D suker 00L| 056600 (AT 8

und noA 810409 Yujy L juedis) o5

1SO INVSL:€2:0} 2202 AON LI

TTOCILLILE :31Vd 3DIOANI
TYL3A - 0vSiviL "ON 3JIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN : 101IM1SI1q
07T ‘HUVINVHANI

42

35 of 67



1 jo g abed

N _Jlooosg'ss  [oo0s

00°089'c$

00°0$

00°03

Butidwes saddod

PUE pE3} S30JAIIS [EJUSLIUGHAUT
VI oSSy wa)sAg Jajep

10j s2opuag Alojelogen) aseyoing

ealy joUIsiq
QoMY

Te-0¢b

9950162| 2c0e/ie/0lL

Buydweg
Aiojesogen)
10 S394 Qe

08°'LSZ$ 00°03

0003

08'961$

00°55%

|e3o), suopoedsu}

N |¥96L$ 00°0%

0008

v0°65%

05913

‘WdZL ANV AV

N33ML318 22/s¢/ot 1Id OLNY
ON - NOILO3dSNI 100d T¥NId
‘requapisay - uoijoadsu) eds 7 j00d

dooT ewwg g2z

S¥9220E| 2c0e/Se/0l

N [81'62$ 00'03

00°0$

89'619

0663

M3IIAIY T100d
‘lepuap)say - uojpadsu) eds 7 j0od

3A00
souaied y02

¥80020E| 2202/5¢/01

N [¥56.8 000%

0008

$0'65$

05°91$

WdZl GNY IAVE N3amL389
22/11/01 NOILO3dSNI ¥NOd-3dd
'leljuapisay - uondadsu| edg /[00d

PAIg
uojunay 6592

GESLLOE| 2202/LL/0L

N .~|¥5'6/$ 0008

00'0%

#0°65%

06'91$

NOILO3dSNI T00d T¥NIH - WVl
ANV Wv8 N33ML39 22/22/60
‘[eljuapisay - uonadsui eds 710od

pAIg
uounay zgLe

16296681 2202/LT6

suondadsul

L6 X414 00°0$

09'54$

8L'S¥I$

ST19%

jezol
sijeday '§ 02UBUSIULRIA [eI8UBS)

G37130NVD ONV a3Lvadn

1ON SVM FDIAHIS 440 NdNL OL
OM SNOIAIN ‘A3 TNA3HIS3Y
1N0 SAOWNOILYOITddY
JOIAYTS ONVH B

Y3LYM J30 NANL (A *(pussa
9 SAIOE) SIDNOU J3)BM (10] ‘30NoU
SIS JAWOISNI '4SN ‘Wanbuyaq)
eauy Joujs|g ui sbe) BueH

1Q sney sev

¢00520€| <2202/.2/0)

Juud nok ajojaq yuyl juesss oo

18O NVSL:€2:04 ZZOZ AON L}

Pauuodal asesld
‘Juswied UON Joj 1P3UUCISI]

Yy SIMIDG JAJBAA UO LN

Aep

9¥I610€| 2Zc0e/6L/0l

NS Tea Al HOMBE:

€T0Z/L411) :3LVA 3DIOANI
NvL3A - 0PSiPLL "ON IOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : LO1¥1SIa

211 MUV VYANI

; !

36 of 674 3



Jud noA asojaq yulyy jusals) 09

18D NVS1:£€2:01 220T AON LI

1 )o } ebed
§6°09¢'ZLS  |00°0% Z20'0Lv'6$ oLz |05°9228 __So._. 8210AU]
v5°'1L29'vS 0003 02'Zve'vs 682V SZ'9L1S __ﬂo._. MIN
|10l
01°280'¢% 00°0$ 03°280v$ 00°0$ 00'03 Bupdwes Aiojesogqen 10 saa3 qEn)
7 isqusydes
Aunn satem Yessy waisAg sslewm | easy puisig
N \Bm.nouw 000% GG'€023 0003 0003 Joj seopuag Alojesoqen] aseydind QIOMYY| 29390462 220Z/LE/0%
/ lenbny
AR Jolepn [essy WB)SAG J8jep BAJY PUISI
N ~}s5'c028 0003 GG'e0es 00'03 0003 Jo} seojues AlojeiogeT] aseyomnd QIOMMY| 2228€62| <¢202Z/LE/0lL
R e AL i . [

€Z0z/LH L -31va 3OI0ANI
TvL3a-ovsivii "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZN : LOI¥1SIa

9711 HAVWVNSNI

37 of 674 4



H

Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $5,416.34
ENERGY » WATER = ODMMUN‘II'V SERWCES Payments $(5,416.34)
By/Date Received: -%—Las—p === [Credits / Adjustments $0.00
-~
By/Date Posted: J [ 6—’ 2’2—-- -~ | Balance Forward $0.00
roved for Payment: ——
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved Y alpelo $4.91220
CI/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Hand Delivered to: = Account Balance $4,912.20
ATTN: L ) 3
i Mailed By/Date: s
ROUND ROCK TX 786802446 GL#: A04 : (_{b
! Go.
a 6 0 a Q Q Page20f3
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) B 00548605 00602793 11/30/22 12/30/22
Contract: 800-018-8425-B
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $5,416.34 Jan 2022 19.09
Payment - Thank You $(5,416.34) Feb 2022 13.00
Balance Fowvard $0.00 Mar 2022 12,67
Raw Water Apr 2022 2355
Monthly Reservation Fee 2017 $77.50 $2,260.42 3"“ ::2222 31.24
! un 3523
Rewater=Fim = 1 ST7.50 e e e Jul 2022 44.40
Current Charges $4,912.20 Aug 2022 47.12
Account Balance $4,912.20 Sep 2022 39.64
Oct 2022 40.72
Nov 2022 22
TOTAL 34097

LCRA is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and irrigation evaluations. To get more

detailed information and see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

1 AF = 325,851 gallons

PAYMENT OPTIONS
Mall: m E Online: Scan QR In Person: ACH: Wire:
PQ Box 301589 ; > code or visit Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 www lcra oralpaywalerbill  (HEB charges afee)  ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021
= Account #09922872675 Account #09922672675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges If payment [s not received by the due date.
e LCRA Is no! afflliated with any third party bill payment services and can o z controf the timing of peyments made directly to LCRA. N
"""""""" éturn B8 porlion Wit your payiment. Alfow 5'days by maill.” """~ cooTTTeTenTETes T
q Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00802793 1730122 12/30/22 $4,912.20
ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD e S—
PO BOX 2445 LCRA
PO Box 301589

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Page20of 3

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

00548b050060279300048333482



Murfee Engineering Company

8/16/2022

*"12,242.13

Twelve Thousand Two Hundred Fony_Two and 13/1 00---l'.I"I'.‘.‘.‘IQlI‘ll’I.lll‘lﬂliiﬂliiiQiiit.l'lﬁl’l.l‘.l‘.""'.."l

Murfee Engineering Company
1101 Capitol of Texas Hwy
Bldg. D, Suite 110

Austin, TX 78746

Murfee Engineering Company 8/16/2022
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
3/31/2022 Bill 46472 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
7/31/2022 Bill 46840 787.50 787.50 787.50
7/31/2022 Bill 46841 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
7/31/2022 Bill 46842 8.454.63 8,454.63 8,454.63
Check Amount 12,242.13
rtR(00e th<Ck
First Citizens - Bookke 12,242.13
Murfee Engineering Company 8/16/2022
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
3/31/2022 Bill 46472 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
7/31/2022 Bill 46840 787.50 787.50 787.50
7/31/2022 Bill 46841 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
713172022 Bill 46842 8,454.63 8,454.63 8,454.63
Check Amount 12,242.13
First Citizens - Bookke 12,242.13

39 of 6746



10/18/2022

Murfee Engineering Company **16,260.45

Sixteen Thousand Two Hundred Sixty and 45/100************ MRELEE G * ' ¥

Murfee Engineering Company
1101 Capitol of Texas Hwy
Bldg. D, Suite 110

Austin, TX 78746

Murfee Engineering Company 10/18/2022

Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
8/31/2022 Bill 47133 57.50 57.50 57.50
8/31/2022 Bill 47134 787.50 787.50 787.50
8/31/2022 Bill 47135 1,542.95 1,542.95 1,642.95
8/31/2022 Bill 47136 4,499.75 4,499.75 4,499.75
9/30/2022 Bill 47218 1,031.25 1,031.25 1,031.26
9/30/2022 Bill 47219 1,5610.45 1,510.45 1,5610.45
9/30/2022 Bill 47220 5,113.55 5,113.55 5,113.55
9/30/2022 Bill 47221 1,717.50 1,717.50 1,717.50

Check Amount 16,260.45

r¢ploee Cheek

First Citizens - Bookke 16,260.45
Murfee Engineering Company 10/18/2022
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
8/31/2022 Bill 47133 57.50 57.50 57.50
8/31/2022 Bill 47134 787.50 787.50 787.50
8/31/2022 Bill 47135 1,542.95 1,542.95 1,542.95
8/31/2022 Bill 47136 4,499.75 4,499.75 4,499.75
9/30/2022 Bill 47218 1,031.25 1,031.25 1,031.25
9/30/2022 Bill 47219 1,510.45 1,510.45 1,510.45
9/30/2022 Bl 47220 5,113.55 5,113.55 5,113.55
9/30/2022 Bili 47221 1,717.50 1,717.50 1,717.50
Check Amount 16,260.45
First Citizens - Bookke 16,260.45

40 of 67



< :

ARKETING

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
512-330-0500

11/27/2022
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code [nvoice # Terms
8552 Net 30
Description Amount
November Website Edits 200.00
Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for November Board meeting
Edits to site to add minutes from October Board meeting
Edits to site to add video link from November Board meeting
Out of Pocket Expense 44.00
Purchase of 2 months subscription to Constant Contact (Jan/Feb)
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Received J{rf) ‘ "Q% "
By/Date Posted: _MQW—
Approved for Payinent:
Hand Deilivered tof -
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (96 -
The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $244.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:
Balance Due $244.00
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations

5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

41 of 6748



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wtcpua.org

Pleasa make checks payabla to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC

ATTN: LISA WALD
P.Q. BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number

AMOUNT DUE

290523-00061-00

$23,673.51

Due Date

After Due Date Pay

12/30/2022

$25,093.92

Service Address

136 JACKSAW Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all retumned checks.
Please return this portion with your payment.
When paying In person, please bring both portions of this blil.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status Fiom Stﬁgﬂ!r__qt;@ # Days Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 1111/2022 12/1/2022 30 1221202 12/30/2022 12/31/2022
PREVIOUS BALANCE $30,173.31
PAYMENTS ($30,173.31)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  ¢n1000Gdlons)
66514301 355,739 348,796 6,943 Wholesale Water $10,900.51
Monthly Charge $12,773.00
CURRENT BILL $23,673.51
AMOUNT DUE $23,673.51
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 12/30/2022 $25,093.92
16000
14000 -
10000 - “ g
o000 - ; 810
6000 i by P-‘
4000 i 2
2000 - %
0 - ks E
o ‘!?* & @

Pieid Jan 2021 to Dec 2021

Jan 2022 to Dec 2022

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

By/Date Received: Jb (Q-2-9

By/Date Posted:

B 1-7:Q

Approved for Payment:

Hand Deiivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: G155 R TI3—

G305 (6,300.5]

42 of 67

49



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148
November 30, 2022
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER
11/07/22 Continue revising draft agenda for next Board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

11/08/22 Follow-up email to attorney Bill Bryant on conveyance of common areas. (0.2
Hours).

11/09/22 Continue revising draft agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Complete
preparation for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy to review
draft agenda and prepare for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Finalize agenda
and continue preparation for next Board Meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue revising
draft minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

11/10/22 Continue review of agenda packet items. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparation for
next board meeting. (0.4 Hours).

11/11/22 Receive email from attorney Bill Bryant on conveyance of common areas to the
master HOA and forward same to Dennis Daniel for his information. (0.2 Hours).

11/15/22 Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.6 Hours).

11/18/22 Review emails on problems with motors on odor control units at wastewater plant.
(0.2 Hours).

11/22/22 Review emails on status of motors for odor control equipment. (0.2 Hours).

11/30/22 Review and respond to emails on irrigation repairs needed as discovered during tree

replacement around the WWTP. (0.2 Hours). Continue revising draft agenda for

next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).
By/Date Received: JP\ 12-1-32
Attorney BF: 4.7 Hours By/Daie Posted: JB =P 5 o0
Approved for Payment:

Hand Deiivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL# 0

43 of 67



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2022

Page 2

HUNTER HUDSON

11/15/22

11/30/22

Prepare for meeting by reviewing agenda packet. (0.3 Hours).

Review draft agenda and provide comments on same. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney HH: 0.5 Hours

GREG SZUMAN

11/09/22

11/15/22

11/17/22

11/30/22

Prepare for upcoming Board Meeting. (0.2 Hours). Review Flume Agreement.
Email draft to committee for review. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review certificates
of insurance from Flume. (0.4 Hours), Review minutes from previous meeting.
(0.4 Hours).

Prepare for upcoming Board Meeting. (0.5 Hours).

Draft and send letter on HOA Common Area Improvement request to committee
for review. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review emails from committee regarding
HOA Common Areas Improvement Application. Prepare packet and approval
letter and send to HOA. (0.9 Hours).

Begin review of Resolution Approving Central Bank's Electronic Lockbox
Payment Services and related documents. (I.1 Hours).

Attomney GS: 4.7 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

11/01/22

11/07/22

11/08/22

Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting and preparing for next board
meeting. (1.8 Hours). Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on
newsletter. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Texas Comptroller on
Eminent Domain filing. (0.2 Hours).

Review various emails on Flume Agreement. (0.4 Hours). Continue drafting
proposed agenda for next meeting. Send to all parties for review and comment.
(0.4 Hours).

Receive and review common area improvement request; forward to committee for
review. Receive and review response from Andrea Wyatt on same. (0.6 Hours).
Continue preparing for tomorrow’s committee meeting. (0.2 Hours).

1
44 of 675



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2022

Page 3

11/09/22

11/10/22

11/14/22

11/15/22

11/16/22

11/17/22

Receive and review email from Gary Grass on next week’s meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review Taylor Morrison tax statement; send to Michael Slack. (0.2
Hours). Review emails on tree replacement and proposals for same. (0.4 Hours).
Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on comments on agenda. Prepare
for and atend committee meeting to discuss next week's board meeting. (0.4
Hours). Finalize agenda for posting. Arrange to post agenda with Hays County
Clerk. Send agendato Inframark for posting within the District. Begin preparing
agenda package. (1.1 Hours). Receive and review various emails from Gary
Grass on Flume contract documents. (0.3 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Gary Grass on Flume project. Create tracking
number for Form 1295. Send same to Joe Fazio for submission, along with
verifications. Receive and review verifications and Form 1295 from Joe Fazio at
Flume. Acknowledge Form 1295 with Texas Ethics Commission and update
database on same. (0.8 Hours). Receive and review email from Gary Grass on
notice on website. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing agenda package. Receive
and review bookkeeper’s report and engineer’sreport.  Complete agenda package
and send to all parties. Arrange to post agenda and package on District website.
(1.9 Hours). Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes on 3-month average.
(0.2 Hours).

Review email from Bill Bryant on conveyance of common areas to the master
HOA. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to email from John Genter on
revisions to minutes. Revise same. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review various
emails from Ron Meyer and Andrea Wyatt on proposed Mary Elise trail. (0.4
Hours). Receive and review email from HCAD on next monthly meeting. (0.2
Hours). Continue preparing for tomorrow's board meeting. (1.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to email from Ron Meyer on attendance via Zoom.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Andrea Wyatt on information
regarding Mary Elise trail. Continue preparing for and attend today’'s board
meeting. Receive and review information from Ronja Keyes on Mary Elise trail.
(2.0 Hours). Receive and review lab report; send to Ronja Keyes. (0.2 Hours).
Send email to Texas Department of State Health Services to update contact
information. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Pamela Brewer
requesting updated District Registration Form. (0.2 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday's board meeting. Arrenge for posting of
video recording and approved minutes on District website. Begin drafting minutes
of yesterday’s board meeting. Send email to al parties on December board
meeting. Draft proposed agenda for December meeting. (1.9 Hours).

Draft letter to Matt Bland on approval of Mary Elise trail. (0.3 Hours).

45 of 67



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2022
Page 4
11121122 Review emails on noise evaluation at WWTP. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review

emails on 90+ day delinquencies, which are now cleared. (0.2 Hours). Receive,
review and respond to Andrea Wyatt on bidding documents for 210 conversion.
(0.2 Hours). Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy to review of draft
agenda for December board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

11/22/22 Receive and review replies from committee on upcoming meeting to review draft
agenda. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review emails on noise evaluation. (0.2
Hours). Receive and begin review of contract documents for 210 effluent project.
(0.4 Hours).

11/28/22 Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting. (2.1 Hours). Review email on
status of Flume contract. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to TCEQ on
current address for the District. (0.2 Hours).

11/29/22 Continue preparation for next board meeting. Receive and review email from
Ronja Keyes on irrigation repairs. (0.9 Hours).

11/30/22 Continue preparing December agenda and send to all parties for review and
comment. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review emails on repairs to HOA irrigation
system. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes attaching new
Electronic Lock Box Service Agreement; send email to her on same. (0.4 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to Jessica Benson on presentation of annual audit.
(0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 23.6 Hours

Attomey BF: 4.7 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,527.50
Attorney HH: 0.5 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $162.50
Attorney GS: 4.7 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,527.50
Legal Assistant JC: 23.6 Hours @ $155.00 per hour $3,658.00
CLIENT EXPENSES

506 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $101.20

199 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each ~ $99.50
Diligent Delivery Systems $58.00

Total Client Expenses $258.70

53
46 of 67



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 30, 2022
Page 5

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $7,134.20

g'bills\RRanch-2022-11
1173022

47 of 67



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
908 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 76628
{512) 825-7162
Involce Date
] 11729/2022
Reunlon Ranch MUD
P,O. Box 2445 - Involce #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2022-RR-Nov
ATTN: Mary Bott
_l Customer ID #
RR
Service
DJn_Ig_ Description
11/2/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Imigallon Flelds
11972022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irvigalion Flelds
1111412022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow Lift Station #2
1111472022 Reunfon Ranch $25.00
Mow LIft Station #1
11/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $65.00
Mow WWTP
11/14/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Drainage Easement
Mow 158 Denise Cove
1114/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Drainage Easement
Mow 341 Adam Court
11/17/2022 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
11/23/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip lrrigation Flelds
11/28/2022 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Tlffanle Water Detention Pond
11/29/2022 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Katle Driva Water Detention Pond
11/29/2022 Reunlon Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detentlon Pond
1112012022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
11/29/2022 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Delention Pond
11/29/2022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detention Pond
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $4,355.00
All Paymants Due Upon Recalpt. Late Payment Penalty of 8% Applled to Unpald Balance After 12252022

By/Date Received: J% (/ ’o-z OIQQ_
By/Date Posted: [} 2 -5- )
Approved for Payment:
Hand Dalivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

CL#: (1 Ql (;

55
48 of 67



Bookkeeper’'s Account Expenditures

5
49 of 67



1940 0S
£995€56 [aLWPo0L 8] pueneag

9.'6LL'}

92'G..')
0L 9
96°00S'L
VA 4 X4
£9'v0¢C
juswiied

€6lc

junowy »o8yod

unoasiq
ccociviiLL

oL 9
96°00S'L
Lr'ee
€9'¥0C

anQ souejeg

ajoog - suszyy isid

0L9% 22/l SEYELELOOE g 220Z/LE/0L
96°00S'l ¢c/0lL Ferelel00e g ¢coc/LE/oL
y'ee ¢c/0L OCveELELO0E g ¢20oZ/Le/olL
£9'v0¢C ¢c/0L 9EYELELOOE  lIlg ¢€20Z/LE/0L
Yy jeuibuo aoualeey adAl aleq

SANBISU00N 210293 Sajeuls
LNNO2OV STARTISIoNE T G oM HONVAINOINNZY

57



INZWALYLS HLINT ONIE NOSHId NI ONIAVA NIHM - LNIWAVA HNOA HLIM NOLLIOE WOLLOS NMNL3Y ON HOV13A 3sv31d

/94016

€T Pooa
!d .\wm.”,..,.:..“.m..m

Yjuow w_ﬁ dwej pue Jeak «mm_. _._,EoE s|Iyy
asn Ajiep eBeioAy

osn ABseuo jejoL

ypuows jse| yauow siyy
asn ABioue jejo) asn ABioue |ejo)

" - uosuedwod ABisug

. -G T ‘ereaiiaperen

UM yjuow Kioae saes uene QEBRIBAHRGUIMBHuUE jo spasu sy jeaw 0}

SQUO0IIY UNOA HO4 INFWALVLS SIHL 4330

‘Aed/dooo-oad e alsow wieeT "sjueWwAed onewoine ‘ssejiaded

suogdo juswA/ed jo Aeuen e s18l0 DId jAem JnoA jjiq Jnok Aed
ARG

osz

003

05

o 000t
» o5z
0051

- [ -T1%
08 0002
5 oz

dusy ("o Moy Apuom e yBim Apuon) (R oo weusn [ supuom snomend)

ebed siy) jo yoeq ey uo punoj jejep abisyn
'2Z0ZI£0/1 | 1948 syuewhed jo6}e. jou s00p [IIq SIYL

2coe/en/L L 9jeq g

¥ 0UIsIg 4030910

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y :sWeN Joquisiy
9EYELELO0E “# WNOdY

jyoliduou
8€61 95UIS paumo-Jaquiey

Joyeds3 eiqey e  dooo-ded
6.€£-€88-888 :9Bejno ue pyoday
‘w-d og:S — ‘we g ‘Aepudy ybnoiyy Aepuopy
ZELY-GS-888 lleD Suonsand

58



LNIWILYLS JHILNT ONINE NOSHId NI ONIAY NIHM - INSWAVA MNOA HLIM NOLLNOd WOLLOB NNL13Y ONV HOV13a 3Svad
SA¥0O3H HNOA VO INFWALYLS SIHL 433

19302G

] #71D

.Gl :@ﬁ eleqijAg PolEN

0} vEm>__oo ucm_._

IE i
r» e ‘1 Q) .peAsoey eleq/Ag

\u.k...i.u.s

yjuow siu} nEE pue Jeak jsej EcoE sy
osn Ajjep abeisAy osn ABioue |ejoL

wuow yse| Wuow s
asn ABJiaue |ejo|

osn ABiaus |BjOL

uosueduiod ABiaug

‘Aed/dooooed je esow weeT ‘sjuswied onewone ‘ssepeded
>=m 0 spasu uS 193w 0} w;oaao Ethma 3 bocm.., e m._ouo omm ;m.s _=o> [} So> mmn_

SL

"abed sy} jo yoeq ey uo punoj |iejep ebiey)
'Z20zIS0/1) seye sjuawhed Joeyss Jou SBOP |Iiq SIYL

2coz/eoli L °ed g

¥ 1oUsig 1010a41Q

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y :oWeN Jaquisiy
ozrelelLooe ‘#unoddy

osduou
8£61 93UIS paUMO-JIdqQUIalN

6.£€-£88-988
‘wd og:g~

wewn FF]

(I wwous

SIpUoO m_.o_s._._u UMM

Jjoueds3z ejqgey 5  dood-oad
:aBeyno ue podey
‘wre g ‘Aepud yBnoiyj Aepuojy
ZeL-1SS-888 lIeD 2suonsend

NNXX

59



R — Sep——— — A, T e e ——

INIW3LVLS FYILNT ONINE NOSHIE NI ONIAVA NIHM - LNIWAYd HNOA HLIM NOLLHOJ WOLLOS NHN13Y ANV HOV13d 38v3ld
190 ¢S SQUYOITY UNOA HO INIWALVLS STHL d33)

0%y #T1O
[ :eleg/Ag pajep

:0} paleAljed puey ‘Ked/dooonad je alow uiee sjuswAied ojewoine ‘ssejeded
S USAR UBD NOA “Jaquiaws Aue jo speau sy} jeaw 0} suopdo justwAed Jo Aauea e sieyo D3d i_,wi ...:o» g 50> >mn.m

B B Ne TN AN RN Lo Il
/NG

P T P e T M

Keg/ymy

Jeok jse| Yuow siy) o
asn Kjiep aBesoay osn ABiaue [Bjo]

oL

__-___r.E. sup
asn ABJaus |gj0) asn ABsaus |ejo)
. uosu edwod >@._ ouy

dwa) ﬁ. moyApuoy o ySIH h_ﬁ_._osu ﬁ iUy BN rﬂmﬁgﬂ m_.__a_PP_a_v UM

-abed siy) Jo Yoeq ey} uo punoj ieyep ebieyd
*Z202/S0/11 10ye sjuewAed JoeYol Jou Seop ||iq SIYL

2eoc/e0/L L -e1eg g

¥ Jouisiq Joaag

JIOM HONVYY NOINN3Y -awep Jaquiaiy
vereELELOoE ¥ JUN02JY Joyeds3z ejqey o  dood-oed

. 6.£€-£88-988 :ebejno ue yodey
jyoxduou ‘wrd 0g:g — "we g ‘Aepud ybnouy Aepuoiy

8£61 99UIS PaUMO-J3qQUIBI ZeLp-PGS-888 lIeD Lsuoyssnpd

60



AN3W3LVLS LN ONINE NOSHId NI ONIAVA NIHM - INTWAYA HNOA HLIM NOLLYOd WOLL08 NXN13¥ ANV HOV.LIQ 3svald

1910 ¥§

omeQ #H#1D

:e1e/Ag paiieiN

SQHOO3Y HUNOA HO4 INFWALVLS SIHL 43D

Jeak ﬁmm_ E:oE siyy

yuow m_.a dwe} pue
asn ABJisue |gjo)L

asn Ajiep aebeleAy

o Jse| uuow siy
asn ABssus |ejo) esn ABieus |ejo

uosueduwiod ABiaug:

:0} um._o?_oo nch

73

dwoy (e Mo Appuoiw oy Auon )

*ebed sty Jo yoEq ay} uo punoy iEjep ebiey)
'Z20Z/£0/1L 1 18y syuswifed 3o0))e. Jou S30P |lIq S|YL

ceoziea/tL -ejeq litg

¥ Joulsiqg Jopang

QiOM HONVY NOINN3Y :sWweN Jaqueiy
SEPELELOOE *# junoddy

jyouduou
8£61 22UIS PBUMO-JaqUIBIY

‘wd gg:g - "we g ‘Aepu4 ybnosyy Aepuo

joyedsz eigey os  dooodad
6.€£-£98-888 :eb6eno ue poday

ZELV-PSS-888 IIBD Lsuonsenpd

oz

are

(1774

00t

ml IUOW JuBLNg ﬂmﬂaq_ m._e_%._@ uym

61



1910 GG
£995e56 [@1WY90 187 pueneaid

6cv.c
6c'v.LC junowy 4o9yp
6Ccv.e 6Cv.iC
JswAed wnoasig anq aduejeg

¥612 cecoe/LelLl

Z20Z Joaquianop - auoydsia]  axyoog - suazmiD 1S4

62v.LZ
Wy eulbuo

Cc/1l L¥95-882-2LS Mg 220Z/E/Li
aouasey odAl aleq

INNOJIV SUILIINN008 / 'ATIOM _._%zo_z:mm

62



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 274.23
Payment Received 10-25 Thank youl 274 .23CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 274.29
Total Amount Due $274 .29
Amount Due in Full By Nov 28, 2022

REUNION RANCH
PO 80X 2445
AOUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Billing Summary

‘Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1

1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

274 .29

274.29

News You Can Use Surmmary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT * LONG OIST. PROVIDERS
* FEES AND SURCHARGES « WHITE PAGE DIRECTORY
» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG + STILL GETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use" for additional information

Return bottom portion with your chieck in the anclosed envalopoe.

Page tof2
Account Number 512 288-6641 322 9
Billing Date Nov 3, 2022

Web Site att.com

All the best from us

Let us help connect you to our great deals for internet,
wireless and other premium services. Call 866.259.3753.
Business customers: 800.321.2000.

Plans and Services

Monthily Service - Mov 3 thru Dec 2

1. Bus Local Calling Untimited B 1890.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller |0 Name Delivery
Caller |0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Company Fees and Surcharges
2. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 5.74
3 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost Recovery Charge .49
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.65
8. Texas Universal Service 47.07
7. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Company Fees and Surcharges 61.67

Qoverpment Fees and Taxes
8. Federal .1

9. State and Lacal 18.95
Total Government Fees and Taxes 2.1
Total Plans and Services 274.29

Amount Subjact to Salas Fax: 281.07

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being & valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent cellection activities. We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to preventinterruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $274.29 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and internet may resultin those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
Our records show that you have not selected a primary locai toll or long
distance carrier. Please contactus if this does not agree with your

records. C&_ 1 | 5‘«),;1-
AP

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: ""}U ‘A
Mailed By/Date: __ (123 0

Local Sarvices provided Ky 8 #&T Arkansas AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missour]
AT&T Oldahomn, or AT&T Texas based upon tho servico addrass location.

G0 GREEN - Enroll in paperiass billing. 6 3
56 of 67

TN Brincmton ke s ot s

2



1940 /G
£995€56 [91Wre01L81) Puepees

L2'G6
LC'G6 junowy 3o3yD
LT°G6 YXA ]
swied unoasiq anq souejeg

G6 W ccoe/ieltL

Z20Z JoqUISAON - Jauld)u| - 8SISAN  axjoog - suazniD isiid4

1296
Jwy [euibuo

ca/LL LIv8l8YvpL @ <CZ0cC/cl/LY
aouasejey adAy aleqg

LNNODIV SHI4IIMO008 / "ATI'M IO.T@F(ZO_zzmm

64



RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 10f2

‘@,
S~— ROSOKas Issue Date: Nov 12, 2022
g AT&T ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 ’ '

Account Number: 144878477

We've updated your Service Agreement terms, including the arbitration clause, effective
12/1/22. By continuing to use our services, you agree. (See att.com/CSA and end of bill).

Total due

$95.27

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Ga to
att.com/autopay today.

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. . Please pay by:
\ Dec 04, 2022

Account summary
Your last bill $200.58
Payment, Oct 20 - Thank you! -$200.58
Remaining balance $0.00
Service summary
I:?, Account charges Page2 $20.00
@ Internet Page 2 $75.27
Total services $95.27
Total due $95.27

Please pay by Dec 04, 2022
By/Daie Received: ,l ﬂf ; 1 _
00

By/Da'e Posted: Jh\ I

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: " JRT1-22-29

GL#: ba 3 0
Ways to pay and manage your account:
D myAT&T app L1 att.com/pay ) Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321,2000
TTY: 800651511
B Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post.
—’ AUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Pl $95.27 by Dec 04, 2022
ease pa p ec
g AT&T & BOX 2445 pay y '
AOUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
Account number; 144878477
Please include account number on your check
Make check payable to:
O CHECK FOR AUTOPAY AtaT
(SEE REVERSE) PO BOX 5014

CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-5014

410040330001448784773000000020054000000009527000005

6
58 of 67



19 10 6G
£995£56 [A1NYO0167) pueqess

ov'9S

ob oS
ov'9g
juswied

961¢

Jjunowy o8y

unoosiq
c¢coce/ee/LL

202 18qo100 - Juawdinbg pue sabieyd sso|alpy  9)joog - suszii) isild

ot'9S
anQg aouejeg

ov'9S
Jwy [euibuo

¢c/0L ov.Lecyey9 Il ¢coe/Le/olL

souassey adh)

SSo|RJIM UOZUD
1INNODOV SHIAdIIANNO00E /A TIMHI

Sjed
OINNFA

66



-auoydrinoAwion 119, 10.1:020°226:008"|

:suopsenp !

"woa'ssaja

Geer #19

JQ.D\.TN 19l :9eq/Ag pajiep

:0} palaAljag pueH

| 1UBWAEY 10} paroiddy

/)
‘b mu_a ] n_.\t :081S04 21eq/Ag

1717 ) Ws ‘paniaday aleq/Ag

9p°'95$ 220¢ ‘0t JequenoN Aq enq safiey jejo)
9h°'95$ sefiseyd weung jgiol
) 5894 % saBJBYIINS [EIUSWILLIBACD ‘sOXBL

ZrLLg 8yipet) g sableys Jewno pue
ssfreyoing

00'$ 80l0A
seBiey) eseyaind pue afesn
00'0v3 sabrey9 ALguon
00'$ plemio] edusjeg
9y°'95%— NoA Yuey] ~ justiked
9b'95$ (syfeiep 10 4o8q 8as) sduejeq snolrsld
80 AON - 60190 Mewiwing fjig ¥omp
1 wod'espdiajusuozyeaoss//:dny
G8/6G00266 |  JaquinN 30l0AUj 1e ssa.ppe inok aBusy?

ang ajeq

22/05/LY £0000-0V/SEVTVY

L0 SSA|BMFAUOZLIDA ([ (]

Jaquin Junoday | JUN029Y INoA afizue

¥569-18982 X1 ‘YO0H GNNOY
o114 #1€ 3LS YO 3QIHMVY 0E61
62681000 QI1OM HONVY NOINN3Y

6870—10LL0 "N ‘NHYM3N
68v X08 0d

AUOZLIOA

67



REUNION SANCH L0 BOOKKEERERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference

11/30/2022 Bill 3001313436 11/22
11/30/12022 Bill 3001313420 11/22
11/30/2022 Bill 3001313424 11/22
11/30/2022 Bill 3001313435 11/22

First Citizens - Bookke

Original Amt.
213.67
23.57
1,397.07
51.53

Balance Due
213.67
23.57
1,397.07
51.53

12/6/2022
Discount

Check Amount

2197

Payment
213.67
23.57
1,397.07
51.53
1,685.84

1,685.84

Greatland [L81064M1B] 8535663

61 of 6768



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espaiol

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 12/03/2022

This blil does not reflect payments aftar 12/03/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Energy compaHSOn

Total energy use Total energy use
this month last monlh

Total energy use Average daily use
this monlh Iast year and temp lins month

1 91 t55) Fra““}lgﬂtup your PEC bil to the
nearest dollar through the Power of Change Program. Make your change really jingle; joinﬁtg?jg at pac cnhp changet—————————

Mailed By/Date:

aL: 430
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORD:!
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTl'OM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

o — e — — — — — . — — . — . _— —

Bill Date 12/03/2022
Account # 3001313436
:gd;rna‘lles.EI?’ct’r‘I: Cooglel'at_:_\)l(ensae Current charges due 12/21/2022 $213.67
2k BlnsonSity, Late amount after 12/21/2022 $235.04
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! Kiosk barcode ""l"m"”l ""I " I‘I

D One time donation D Recurring donation Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 21
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHLE PR A v Y
& ITT A
e rovTas TN R TR T R TR E_.{*g.
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

'-I!:U?hEEIEIlB].EIHBLDDDDEIBL?DDUDEBSU'llEDngq%fm
O



. Questions? Call 888-554-4732
,'. %gay through Friday, 8 a.m. —5:30 p.m.
. rt an outage: 888-883-3379

coop Se habla Espadol

EMEJLF:L SB (LN _-\.,u._., HIGIRGLE

Member-owned since 1938
nonprofit

Account #: 3001313420

Director District: 4
Bill Date: 12/03/2022

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID

This bill does not reflect payments after 12/03/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

_Enérg'.y compérisdn' -

What would you give to make a change? For less than $1 a month, you can support Io “*‘ “'? f
nearest dollar through the Power of Change Program, Make your change really jingle; Ioiqgmbg},eg@?g’m“@'

Total energy use Total energy use
thls momh Iast month

Total energy use Average daily use
this month Iast yaar and temp thls month

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BO'I'I'OM PORTION WiTH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING lN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

[CJ check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Changel
[] One time donation [ Recurring donation

6836 2 AB 0.491 5 6836
REUNION RANCH WCID c-24
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

PO Box1 e Johnson City, TX 78636

Bill Date 12/03/2022

Account # 3001313420
Current charges due 12/21/2022 $23.57
Late amount after 12/21/2022 $23.57

coscsaresce [ 1R

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 21
Johnson City, TX 78636-0001

4607:300131342000000235700000235712

(wa ]
Bw
olfu
=
(2}
ha]

(]
u

g

29



Questions? Call 888-554-4732
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
Report an outage: 888-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Member-owned since 1938
nonprofit

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 12/03/2022

This blil does not reflect payments after 12/03/2024.
Charge dsetail found on the back of this page.

Energy comparlson

kWh Qrevious Honﬁsf@ Current Month E

Total energy use Total energy use

20000

(Monmly High o Monthly Low -) Temp

this onth last monlh

17600

16000

12500

10000

7600

What would you give to make a change? For less than $1 a montl

nearest dollar through the Power of Change Program. Make your changa really jingle; join

e
.
60
g thfé”;'c.:?ﬁ%‘é:“;:m and temp :ﬁ'i‘l"&.‘f;?m
0

/' kWhiDay %

2\
7l
i

s
| you can support locel id

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DET. ACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

Pedernales Electric Cooperative
PO Box1 e Johnson City, TX 78636

D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change!
] one time donation D Recurring donation

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Bill Date 12/03/2022
Account # 3001313424
Current charges due 12/21/2022 $1,397.07
Late amount after 12/21/2022 $1,536.78

concwcn [[INIEEN

Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 2

Johnson City, TX 78636-0001
TR TR T P P ST PR L Y PR

113%

HI:IZI7h3|3l]1.3].3'-lE'-IIJDIJIB‘I'?U?DDUISEIB?&].EU&E(HE_{EEl



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. nonprofit

Report an outage: 888-883-3379 ; —

pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 12/03/2022

This blll does not reflect payments after 12/03/2022.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

Ml'. 11"' ""*“hr‘““"' "f:ﬂ

-_i_MO-n‘thly e;ne_rgy use _ Energy comparison

kWh (Previous I\'lonﬁ'ls Current Month i) @Iomhly High © Monthly Low o) Temp Tottahli:n“e‘;?‘ythuse Totfl;sgr::‘r,gn{huse
270 20
240
6
210
180 60
160

Total energy use Average daily use

45

this month last year and temp thls month

W BB

- Bnyatenecelved {)L [Q'lﬂ:@

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (236

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DET ACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

e— — — — [ ——— -— —_

Bill Date 12/03/2022
Account # 3001313435
:gd;::(a:es.ﬂej:::ss%:o&e ra!:;(e_’s 636 Current charges due 12/21/2022 $51.53
ty, Late amount after 12/21/2022 $66.68
D Check this box to opt in to PEC Power of Change! Kiosk barcode |I|||||||"“""I|||I|l

D One time donation D Recurring donation Mail payment to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

PO Box 1 21
SETION RANCH WCLD Johnson City, TX 78636-0001
c/o (BOTT & DOUTHITT TR T TR T P TR T AL T TR Eﬁ
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

HED?EBUDIBIHlIEIEDIJUEIEISLSHUUDDUSELBIEUEEQ%EEZ



REUNION.IMH W.C.1.D./ BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

11/30/2022 Bil PHS0209828

First Citizens - Bookke Water System Fee - FY 2023

708.05

12/6/2022 2198
Balance Due Discount Payment
708.05 708.05
Check Amount 708.05
708.05

Greatland {L81064M1B| 8535663

66 of 677 3



E % TEXAS COMMISSION ON

INVOICE

COMPANY: REUNION RANCH WCID

S ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACCOUNT: 91050175
DETACH BOTTOM PORTION AND RETURN ORIGINAL COUPON WITH PAYMENT PAGE 1
ACCOUNT NO. INCLUDES PAYMENTS THROUGH: COLL COSTRECOVERY ||  LATEFEES | "BALANCE DUE
91050175 NOV11,22 0.00 0.00 ~— 708.05
INVOICE DATE | INVOICE NO. DESCRIPTION _ _ AMOUNT | .- BALANCE
NOV30, 22 PHS0209828 REG_NUMBER J 1050175 FY23 708.05 708.05
WATER SYSTEM FEE
By/Date Redsived: Qélaﬁ ﬂ
By/Date Posted: AN -2
..... - = = S =) " - e —. _Approved f BPayment;— - —— = e
o ' - Hand Delivefed to: |
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (1146
This fee is based on data reported from the last inspection. Please call 512- 708.05

239-4691 for assistance with the calculation of your fee.

See REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Charges and TCEQ Contact Telephone Numbers.

E, é TEXAS COMMISSION ON
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

——

TCEQ VIPP Fon AR41A 02-17-2011

NOVi1,22

DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT T ®* T
INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK

ACCQUNT NO.

.. BALANCE: DUE

91050175

708.05

EI CHECK HERE IF YOUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED.
PLEASE INDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON BACK

INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN
30 DAYS OF INVOICE DATE WILL
ACCRUE PENALTIES

REUNION RANCH WCID

PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

0091050275 1533367 00000708051231222

74
67 of 67




SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPRING Proposal No.: 24777
Proposed Date: 11/29/22

PROPERTY:
Reunion Ranch WCID
Ronja Keyes

100 Jayne Cove
Austin, TX 78737

ACCOUNT MANAGER:
Jesse Trevino
512.326.1126
Jesse@sunscapeaustin.com

During our installation of the new trees by the lift station we discovered that the irrigation control for
the area was malfunctioing and needing to be replaced. The actual zone valve for the trees was
also malfunctioing in the on position and we replaced it in order to provide the initial watering of the
install. This proposal is to replace the irrigation control, the replacement of the valve and
investigation/repairs once the control is installed and the system can be checked.

Once all needed repairs are discovered, photos and documentation will be supplied along with a
separate proposal for additional repairs if needed.

PRICE  TOTAL
Default Group
Replace irrigation control CT 1.00 $935.06 $935.06
Investigation/repairs CT 1.00 $1,068.85 $1,068.85
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $2,003.91
Customer
Signature Date "
Signature Date

75



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bldg, D
Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

M E M O R A ND U M

DATE: December 8%, 2022

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID
FROM: Andrea Wyatt, P.E.

RE: Engineer’s Report — December 2022

cC: Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.122-0

a. Wastewater Treatment Plant

I. Wastewater Flows and Trends
Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and
permit milestones. This figure includes calculated wastewater flow values produced per household.

ii. Odor Control Update and Recommended Improvements

The conveyor is currently being manufactured. A problem regarding the terms of payment for the
concrete contractor has been identified and Inframark has inquired as to the ability of the Board to pay
directly for the service.

A mention of odor from the area of the WWTP was received from a resident in an email on another
topic. Since the odor units are both out of service it is possible that is the culprit, however MEC
requested more details regarding time and location to properly evaluate the odors.

iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
The second unit’s motor failed in November. The sound evaluation will occur when the motor on the
first unit is replaced.

Page1of 4

76



iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations
Table 1. Effluent Quality Data and Permitted Limits

November T . - my
Parameter Limit Unit Limit Type
Average
Turbidity 1.89 3 NTU 30-day average
BOD, 2.5 5 mg/l 30-day average
30-day geometric
E coli ND 20 /100 mi vE
mean {(MPN or CFU)
) i Maximum single grab
E cof ND 75 J100mi
sample {(MPN ar CFU)

MEC anticipates providing complete documents to the committee for review on December 12%*. The
project schedule and cost estimate remain unchanged.

LCRA Grant Extension

The request for an extension has been submitted and will be reviewed at the November
meeting of the LCRA Board. No information has been received regarding the Board’s decision.

The RRWCID TLAP expires in 2024. MEC will provide a proposal to complete the renewal process at the
January Board meeting.

b. Water Supply and Distribution System Update
Attached are charts showing the historic and current water use by the community, both total and per
connection.

c. Stormwater and Water Quality System Update
No ongoing projects or updates.

d. Emergency Management Plan(s)

Texas Senate Bill No. 3 — Emergency Preparedness Plan

MEC submitted the EPP on February 22", 2022, to the TCEQ. MEC is still waiting on TCEQ to respond
with comments, questions, or requests for information. The 90-day review and comment period has
expired.

Wastewater System Emergency Response Plan
MEC is continuing to work on the list of emergencies, including dividing them into primary and
secondary emergencies to help clarify the process of using the plan.

e. Long-Term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Several items were included in the budget for this year, a table of the projects is included on the
following page.

f. Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Currently there are no ongoing contracts.

Page2of 4

77



g. Approvals Related to Upcoming Construction Contracts
No outstanding items.

Page 3 of 4

78



S3I10N [BUOIHPPY

a1eq
uonjajdwo) jeuty

uona|dwor

pajewsy

ueys
pajewnsy

1507 jeuty

aeq
01 150D

150D
Penuo)
lendy

138png [eut3uQ

uo3disasag

v 40 ¢ a8ed
iod udisap 11yl 01 uawde|day duing
Suipsodoe Juiiesado jou e jeyl (sdwng paa4 1914)
0SS ‘2aniny ay3 ui sapesddn jevoiyppe (ellualod ‘310N INf-£27 Uer-£z 00°000°0SS sdwind 3jqis19wqns ay) dejday uo[1elS YIT WBNIYT
J9x1w 3yy Jo uonesado
anuiuod 0} J3pJo ul pasejdas
spasu Jun ay ‘adedspesy ayl
u[ S3ses 9A1S04103 01 aNP PAISACD
Sem uiseq ayl 3jiym padewep sem Wwawadeyday JaxiN
s|iej 31 uaym pade|dal aq ||Im J0J0W Y| nf-€£2 uer-gz 00°000°STS | Jolow Joxiw uiseq 35e10)s 3Tpnjs uiseg a8e103s a8pn|s
sued ul ajueuduleN
Suiaaw 13go1dQ 1e panosdde Od 1Nf-€2 uer-gg SYZTEYTS 00'000'8S 0008$ 2503 ‘159 “UiIyuod 0 IANT dwng piis dua
dx3 dImm 3yl
40 asnedaq painpas Ajjuedudis
piys sem aus uo adeJo1s ‘dIMM 34l 1e
dup ayy Suixy Joy des 193pnq ayy 23puiq 03 palejag INf-€2 uer-gz 00°000°s$ | sued aJeds 3403s 0} pays e |jeisul dLMM 18 pays adesols
yuel uojed
008 © Yum d1MM 3yi Je juel dimmieuel
jlewenyu| woely 3sanbay Inr-€¢ Uef-gg 00°000°S$ | @1I0jydodAy Sunsixa ayi 3Jejday auJojyadAY de|day
SLQapHPosfysniq aJueuIneN
*s193(01d 13430 J0 Joney Ul paiejaq Inf-g2 uef-£7 00'000°CTS dnues pue aseqpeo. ||elsuj ajuenu3l dIMM
(ainy
13ddo) pue pea pasiaay) 4D Y
3y} yum Aidwod o3 sjelsalew pue asegejeqg/Adang
220-£7 uer-gg 00°000°0TS | S3ul} IIAISS JO Iseqejep € 31eadl) 3ur] 3NAIBS
uonedylIaA UOIEIYLIAN piBY
10 3joy3od 01 FZA4 W SI500 J3ySiy 03 pea| Aews Sy 29Q-£¢ uef-gz 00°000°0TS 10 PJ0D3J BIA SBUI 8DIAJS AJBA | UOIBILYLIDA BUI] 3RS
dueUIBN
£2Ad 3Uop 3q 03 SpasN Inf-g27 uer-gz 00°000'TS S3AJEA 35|719X3 /UBS|I PUE 21307 aAjeA auI uely
‘13yeam
woyy Juawdinba ay) pajosd
01 P1YS SQQVS Y3 1SN0 JIA0D
2207 1aquiandag a1e - uoiasidwio) |euly das-zz das-zz 994-7¢ | 00°SEP'8S 00°'SEY'8S 00'000°5S | B |]EISuUl 03 JODBIUOD SjIewelju| 19A0)) PRIS SAAVS
‘SpoYd
BuisaauiSua pajeizosse Suipnpul
19u1s1g 3yl Ul sease uoijedun
snolea ayl 03 uanyya Suipiaoad uole||e1su|
J33uidu3 |e21P3[3 Yyum Suieulploo) unf-§z Aey-zz 00'000°0£TS Jo ajqeded piys dwnd e jeisy) piis uonesiu) 0Tz

192l04d

79



vZ-nf

YIUoN
EC-IEN TZ-3R0 Oc-unr 6T-4°4 £1-d3§ 1-920 cT-8ny
0000
o
\l“.
~
= 0100
MOj4 PIFUWLISG %S/ (1en1de) moj4 aesany YuoN
MO|4 psaiulad %06 — — — l\.\\u 0200
MO|4 PINWIB %00T = \\I/\\\
-
MO PRYSIPY \\/«\\ 0£0°0
MO[4 982IBAY YIUOIN-E \J«.\\\
- v s
m, 0v0°0 3
.,,J.r.\r n.:.,. a.ﬂ‘ m
i A ..__. 0]
m.ﬁ ..r e / 0S0°0 ﬂ
- \ SN J g
N = _____ _.~ —_
/..//\J\ N - W
N S 9]
L S 0300 ©
Ayoede) paniwiad 40 %G,  uoiaalosd pue smoyy paisnipy =
L7 = 98esany 1202 0400
" Aeded paTuwiiag 40 %06 [ gt A
8’ = 98eJany 8T0Z
Aldede) juswiieas] £'G=238e49AY £T0OZ | 0800
/'{ = 98e1any 9T0C
G'z = 98esany ST0C
't = 98esany y107 )
060°0
e ———— — = — =’ 0010

mco__puw_og__a >>._o_“_ 191eMIlsepn
dIDM Youey uoiunay

9Y/8/ sexal ‘unsny

a '3pig 'S “AmH sexa] jo [ended TOTT
£G€-4 "ON w4 paIalsiSay sexa)

*2u] ‘Auedwio) Suussuidu] apuny

80



veInr

Yiuon
£7-1eN 17190 oz-unr 61-9°4 LT-da3s gT-Aey vT-22Q
asn N1 J4ad
35N IN7 19d PIISN[PY e
. 2453/pdE /0T - 28esany \ ]
2453/pda STT - ASQ P3S T + 28eJ9AY

0453/pd3 O€T - siseg Aujiqisead puog 2453/pd8 TET - wnwixey

2453/pd3 ST - stseg uBisaq Sunuwiag

sisAleuy agesn HUN dLMM
AIDM Yyduey uoiunay

£1-9ny

0

0z

ov

09
C
3,
-
C
(h]
[
D

08 _—
0]
T
o
~
m
w
m
o

00T

0zt

ovT

091

9t/8/ sexa] ‘unsny

a 3pia "'s “AmH sexa] jo [ende) TOTT
£GE-4 "ON W4 pa9a1si3ay sexa]
-ouj ‘Auedwio) BuissuiBug sspuniy

81



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

30-Day Average Turbidity

35

; Permit limit (3 NTU)

25

2

15
1
A |
0

Mar-22  Apr-22  May-22  Jun-22  Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22

Turbidity (NTU)

30-Day Average BOD

Permit Limit (5 mg/L)

0 | I I I \ l | |

Mar-22  Apr-22  May-22  Jun-22  Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22  Nov-22

BOD (mg/L)

Juny

30-Day Average E. Coli
25 '

Permit Limit (20 CFU/100 mL)
20

15

10

E. Coli (CFU/100 mL)

Mar-22  Apr-22  May-22  tun-22  Jul-22  Aug-22 Sep-22  Oct-22 Nov-22

82



YIUOA

e et OEsInf 6T-Inf 8T-Inf Lr-inf 9T-Inf ST-Inf pT-Inf ET-inf
. 1 u o
_ 1
._
1
_ “ _ 005
et ..-..w. |
_ l bl&'ti bl.-.. ll.l A lt Oll
= C
7 ... 9 u
: < 2
a O
N 00T & =
! = C
! | | | = &
| | | | -— D
7 _ | [
| 7 _. _
| | |
] 7 _, m 00S'T
| | .
_ |
- 7 — |
- | | | , —+—————L 0002
3N7 13d 35 a8etany [enuuy Bulj|oy <« »- - . 37 4ad asn Jaem Ayauoy
spuaJil asn Ja1eM IN1 4134
9%/8/ sexa] ‘unsny

Q°3pig “s “AmH sexa| 4o jende) 1017
£SE-4 'ON unil4 paJalsiday sexa)
U] 02 SuuaauiBug aapnpyy

83



Yiuo

ATV

VAT TANAAY SRV M.

\ N W

\ L |\

| | 3 | 3
RV N I
|

3sn 191 AJIUOW [ENIDY e
9sn J31em Ajlyuoy |ero)

9F£8¢ SEX3| ‘uiisny

a3pig “'s “AmH sexa| jo jende) TOTT
€5€-3 "ON W4 paJa)sigay sexal

*auj 03 BuueauiBug sapny

84



[e103 S32am 0z ‘dn3sels pue ||e3sul 03 SY2am ¢ PUE PYs SAWNG 40 A12ANap 0} S}39M 91 DIEWRS3 uoldnIIsUo)  OvT  £202/9Z/9 €202/9/2
9311wwo) Aq anoiddy - syuawnaop 1ae11u0d paudis jo 1d1sdsy p222014 01 JNION s €202/9/¢ €20Z/E2/T
UQIIEPUSILIOI3 JO 3IULIE3IIE S,pieog Uo Paseq pIemy JO UOIIRILIION 13e43U0)) piemy L £202/€T/T  €20Z/91/T
(€20z/.1/1) Bunasw pieog Asenuef ul pJeog 03 UOIIBPUALLLWOIS] BYBIN uol128(a§ S £202/9T/T £202/T1/1
sAep £ 1e Bugaaw pig-3.d ‘porsad piq ay3 Sunnp suofsanb Joj sAep QT 8uwadopg €T €202/TT/t  Zeoz/ez/cT
paJinba se asiLIanpy JUSWISILBAPY (g 01 3Fexyded  ¢T zeoz/ez/et zeoz/st/en
23RIWIWO0I AQ MBINDY (%600T) sauawn20Q UoKRINISUO) ZZOZ/OE/TT
SJUIWWOo) uopduasag ysel sheq pu3z ueis
9p/8L sexa] ‘unsny
a '8pig “'S “AmH sexa jo |ende) TOTT
270Z’'ST J2aquianon £G€-4 "ON wii{ paJ31si89y sexa}

3|npayas 123[0.d uolie|jeisu] prs dung uoiledill| youey uolunay *au} ‘Auedwio) SunisauiBul sajny

85



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bidg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

Based on 2022 Cost from JNM

Reunion Ranch Irrigation Pump
Skid Supply and Installation

Project Budget Estimate
November 15, 2022

Project Budget Amount
Engineering and Permitting Costs $ 20,700.00
Electrical Engineer S 8800.00
Process Engineer S 5,000.00
TCEQ Permit Update S 6,900.00
Pump Skid Capital Cost (Quote Attached) $ 170,000.00
Installation Cost $ 42,500.00
Contractor Labor S 15,000.00
Accessories S 15,000.00
Contractor Overhead S 12,500.00
Total $ 233,200.00

Funding Sources

Cost-Share Fund Request

$ 100,000.00

District Engineering Budget S 30,000.00
District Construction Budget $ 100,000.00
Total $ 230,000.00

Notes: Italicized amounts are the values for individual items

86



6

INFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASTRUCIURE SERVICES

Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

November 2022
Board Meeting: December 13th, 2022

Reviewed By: Ronja Keyes
Date: 12/02/22

87



@INFRAMARK R

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (T) 512.246.0498

(F) 512.716.0024
www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Directors Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Ronja Keyes

Date: 12/13/2022

Subject: Operations and Maintenance Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last Board Meeting:

A. Administrative

Nothing significant to report.

B. Wastewater treatment plant & effluent subsurface irrigation

All facilities are in compliance for the month of November;
- Plant’s capacity is at 76%; total flows are 1.8 MG; average flows are 60,500 GPD

Replaced A/C unit in the Electrical Building

Alarm calls for SBR 2 mixer
- Scheduled maintenance to lift mixer out of SBR to inspect and clean parts

Sludge Transfer Pump (Dewatering Press)

- Inspected Equipment and found pump not priming during start up
- Removed suction elbow and flushed line to resolve the issue

- Scheduled WWTS to pump and haul 1 load from digester

Concrete Pad install (update/further discussion needed)

- Contractor declined Project due to payment terms through Inframark

- Requesting 1/3 of payment to be received up front, 1/3 of payment once project starts and
the remaining Amount to be paid once Project is completed

Conducted monthly inspection of irrigation fields;
- No leaks reported

C. Wastewater collection system

Adams Court Lift Station;

- Entrance road is overgrown with vegetation

- Removal of brush and tree limbs that were dumped on site
- Zane Furr provided Proposal in the Amount of $400.00

D. water distribution system

Water accountability is at 104.56% for the month of November.
(billing cycle from October20th through November 18)

88



E. stormwater Conveyance & Pond maintenance

¢ Inframark conducted pond inspections on November 15", Reports are enclosed.

e Aquatic Features Pond maintenance Reports are enclosed
F. Customer matters, complaints reports & updates

¢ Nothing significant to report at this time.
G. Customer billing & delinquencies

e Mailed 7 Delinquent Letters; 0 Hung & O Red Tags as of now

e Leak adjustment request;

- Resident provided the enclosed report and pictures
- Leak adjustment is in the Amount of $1,715.50

H. Authorization for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements, operations
improvements & maintenance

e Refer to recommendations below.

I. Resolution Approving Central Bank’s Electronic Lockbox Payment Services for District Customers

Construction

e Violation notated on Jacksdaw and Adam Court were resolved within the same day.
e Removed inlet protection on Delayne (2) and Tiffanie (1) that were left after construction was
completed

Current Items for Board consideration:

Vendor Amount Description Work Order #
Zane Furr $400.00 Removal of vegetation and debris
$1,715.50 Leak adjustment
Central Bank - ELB Service

89



0S'STZ'TS  :L103yD @a1Sniav WLIOL
05769 0S°8v9$ 0S°2LES
loo'stes :sadseyd 00°'T0ES :sadaeyd loo ztes 1sadleyd
Jajem |ejo} J91em |ejo] Jajem jerjo]
00'sT€$ |06 [os°€3 3DVSN Av3IT1| |00 TOES EE los"€3 3ovsnoival| |ooztzs o9 los€$ 3IDVYSNAVI]

Y311 1SIMOT OL 39VSN YILYM TVLOL

Y311 1SIMO1T 01 39VSN YILVM TV101

311 1SIMOT 0L IDVSN ¥ILVM TVLO0L

05°600°TS :sadseyd 05°616S :sadleyd 05°68SS :sadieyd

191eMm |ejo] 191EMm |er0] jolem |ejo
00°0S4$ 0S 00°STS | @Aoqe 3 T00'0] |00°069% 9y 00°'STS | dnoqge g TO0OF] [00°0EES [44 00°STS | 9noge 3 1000V
00°02TS 0T 00¢TS 000°0v-100°0€| [00°0ZTS 0t 00'ZTS 000'0v-100°0€] |00°0ZTS  |OT 00°¢TS 0000t-100°0€
00'SES S 00°£S 000'0€-T00°SZ| |00°'SES S 00°LS 000°0E-100°S¢| |00°'SES S 00°LS 000‘0E-100'ST
ST'8TS S S9'SS 000'SZ-T00°02| |SZ'8TS S G9°'SS 000'5¢-100°0¢) |S2°8TS S 69'SS 000°52-100°0¢
00'TZs S or'vS 000°02-T00'ST| |00°CTS S or'vs 000'02-T00°ST| |00°2TS S ov'vs 000°0Z-T00'ST
ST61S S GB'ES 000'ST-TO00T| |ST6TS S G8'€S 000'ST-TO0'0T| |ST'6TS S G8'€S 000'ST-T00°0T
00'G€S 0] 0S°€S 000'0T-0f |00°'SES 0T 0S°€S 000'01-0] JO0'SES 01 0S'€S 000°0T-0
406 :39YSN MV3I1 198 :39vSN V31 329 :39VSN Xv31
-0 ‘HINOW MvI1 ¢z-das ‘HINOW Yv31 [44:10] ‘HLNOIW MVv31
JAIMG INAVIAA '$S3YaAav JAINA ANAVTIA 1$$34aav JAING INAVI3Q :$534aav

YOLVYINITVI 3OVSN YILVYM QDM

JOLVINDTYD IOVSN YILVM AIDMYY

HOLVINIIVYI IDVSN UYLV AIDMYY

1S3ND3Y LNINLSNIav JvIT

HONVY NOINN3Y

90



PaA0WE 3w F0UIS JU2151SU0D PRUIRLUS) SBY 35N

dzitas ino pue g 30 >—_Emw © 24C oMW 3T QOWW DUNOJE OG pINOYs []ig [CWLOU INO ‘ULOM.UD PQI0OU Fy "FIUOWDALLT JTqLUUDADN pUT ..._.UQONUQ CUDEOV&U% T4 40} JUNODIC JNe O u_._W.CLHnJ.:UG uc OUFJUG;_QQG pinenn 948

2ansE) 243 PRA|0sRS saedau aaoge 2y sueadde 3 rasnoy Suy3 vl pasn Fwiaq sp aatea ou uaym Bujuulds 20U S| 13300 YT

JIMsuU2 03 ZHCWBU&;* 19312 3yl mr:vﬁuwgu u=2q 3ney { ‘Ewcﬁ IS .mr__ctﬂu 1ou Serd J313W Syl 2405U2 0] 1) %2813 03 MOY PUE J2]19W IS1B/A N0 JO UOIIB2O| 2] Stu pamoys ay ‘yea.q Y1 poxiy Jop|ing a1 12y

Auty

PIYILLIR U 03PIA 32K "B/QT PUE (17/7 U331 25BSN J918M NASBDI5U] 10} SIUNOIDE DUB 7// I9LE PALIRs A[RYI XE3I0 SIY| "Je3] B SBM 24211 1BY] 30BLNS 4L WIS SUBIS 21QISiA OU 3J3M 313U S8 P12alapun
0Z O PANUIIUC FABY PINO/A YB3 2U1 B340 34 PUNO] AjUSYLISIL JOU 1010PIUO0 241 PRl "ABD 1BYL PaXl SEAL PANSSI AUYI PUE 13P|ING SY1 PIIDEIEO0D SAN "A[SILIPW W) SN PIYIOU PUR UBW SY1 JO 1NYs
O013EJ1U0T BY] "Nes| JUediuFIs © J2N0ISIP 01 AJUO J213W PUE 0 INYS UIBL N0 0} 19A03 3L} PAHI| Y AJUBNEISIIA 'UOFIONIISUOD Japun asnoy BupoqyBiau @yl 404 1312 W PUE 110 1NYys UlBW 3} Buy 01 Supdiwane

e 35N01Y UI0QUBISU SY1 104 J0IDRIU0D © ‘AP JBUI UG "BAJEA ISES}BY SUNSSS g AYI PUe UlB SN0 U9smiaq aul Ausdoad no jo a8pa Jey 8Y3 18 3Ulf 4318/ NG U] NB3Uq © JO BUBME 2WEIS] 3M ‘T7/F/0T U0

1S3N0D3IY LNINLSNIav Xv3Il
HONVY NOINN3Y

91



955 Z15'S6 95626 $9|qeAIsoay |Bjo|
(s91'p) Sov'y 0£9'8 sa|qenisoay paby [ej0 1
12’9 ¥0'L6 9ZEv8 p3jjig (8101
186°61 v1°SS.2'SE 05°892°Gl Pajiig SJUN0JJY 1o} BSN 13} DAY|
= - - pawiepay
000'/#0'0L 000°/+0°0L = Buppel]
00S = s JuelpAH
o SZL 01 000CLL VOH - [erJawwod
6vL'l LIEYL 89l'cl |EQUapPISaY
uondwinsuo) abesany
000'61L8'01 000°6ZL°61 000°0L€'8 pawnsuoy suojjeg [ejo|
- = i pawiepay
000'/¥0'0L 000'/#0°0L = Bunioes]
= = < JUEIpAH
000°86 000'999°1L 000'895° VOH - [erJawiwio]
000'%29 000'9L¥'L 000'zrL' [ejuapisay
uondwnsuo)
8 SE€S 128 Palilg Sj}uno29y jo Jaquinp [ejo]
. u pawiepay
- L | bunjoe.|
- = = weIpAH
oL 14 VYOH - [eloJawwo)
9 8l§ [453°] [euapisay
ZZ-AON L2-AON
JoueBLIBA TN EETTTY) uondiiosag

Arewiwing m:E

NdVINVYINI

—1

92



wwls

SNUIATY JDIBMIISEAN SNUBADY 121BAA

00 0%

00 000'07TS

00 000'07%

00 000'09%

00 00008%

00 000'00TS

00 000'0ZT$

KioBaje Aq anuanay KiojsiH yuow Buig z1

93



1uDWAB UON JOJ S198UU0DSIg

VIN
V/N Buny sbe] wsnbuileg
L pajiewy Jaya usnbuisq
oo.ow SU0JOI||0H uolBIBpiSUO) pieayg
00°0% 4O 21 0] UONEISPISUOD PIEOH
= $ = $ | ¥9'6S $ | £6'950'9 $ | 912LS's6 $ €T/l
90'6/8'€ $ | Lz'0se’e $ | ze'656 $ | 29'190'9 $ | se'ers'vel $ 2z/0L
09'9L0'E ¢ | ov'z298 $ | 9g'1¥0'e $ | 2ce'6o9'e ¢ | 60'c9Z'8LL $ 22/6)
66'EEY'C $ | 19'825 $ | LLLE0'L $ | 160.8'8 $ | LE'EZE'BEL 3 ze/m
£0'ETL'L $ | 96012 $ | ¥8'299 $ | z28e€'G ¢ | 92850 L¥L $ z2/L
9t'e88'L $ | oe 22 $ | 09'9L6 $ | 20162°L § | s2e62'0LL $ z2/9
/9'6€9'C $ | zov0E $ | L9'esy $ | 98'sLe's $ | £2°086'001 3 z2/S
SL'E29'L $ | €2°260°L $ | ¥6°06¥ $ | 6£°G52'L $ | 89'ESL'96 $ (4414
8%°000'L $ | 297229 ¢ | £2°66L°L $ | Sb'S9E’L $ | Lv'8Le'ecL $ [445
29°LG. $ | o¥'62L $ | Lb'p9R $ | 88210°C $ | 9L¥25'69 $ (424
18612 $ | 22181 $ | 02°96¢ $ | ecops'y $ | 9225L'eL $ 22/L
£2'882°C $ | 80'seC’) $|92'L6 $ | ehesy's $ | 8z'262'08 $ 544"
56'9%0'2 $|vLolL $ | c0'0Z6'C $ | 29961’ $ | 26°190'v6 $ Leil
+02Z} 12101 Aeq 06 [E301 [Aeq 09 |e10L Aeq o¢ IejoL 3|qeAI903Yy |ej0) ajeq|

a a
-
———

Joday suono9j|o pue ajqeAladay SHUN0IJY YIUOW Z|

94



EHN SULIOYD OUON - A 0v'0 [ 06'L Z¢-AON
S A ¥60 150 VD 2P0
0.0 ¥9'l 9T zz-deg
o5 1270 86l 96'C gz-bny
020 91'¢C oL'g zz-Inr
0o 5.0 52T 00°€ zz-unr
oSt 08°0 86'L ¥8'C zz-hei
o ——— 007 $9'0 62'C 66'C zz-1dy
M y - 2 . 890 vee o€ zz-1eN
R S o 850 18} S¥'C zz-q94
- €20 18°L 00'C ze-uer
. 950 ze'L S6'L 12-08Q
210 12l Z6'1 LZ-AON
EHN - auliojlyD ouon-bay 27D ¢HN auLIo|YD OUO BAY 21D ajeq

0S° 9A0QY 29 IShI\ Sluawannbay 2jels
BAy jenuuy Juanny

Buiiojiuoy AenD Ja1eM

f31jenp pue uoiINpoid Ja1ep

.

MYV YYANI )

95



(sso1 |en) adesaAy yluop ¢ —— (95N payj1g) 28e13AY YIUOIN € (4219 N J315RIN) 98R19AY YIUOWN €

(-) 5507 5°|€D) I asn pa||g S1913|\ J215eIN

000'C

000y

0009

ono'ot

000'zT

0007

00091

000°8T

Moday Ajjigejunodoy Jajem

96



{-) 5507 (D ~f=  ©5 PI|IG- SIDITN 115N 0 —
& Tk > 20 o & &3 4 J&O
o 0 > Xd o @ i~ O o 2 2 2 2
.%..9 3 pumu.mu Guﬂ 041. < A...,f un/ ;V & v@fmy a.n'«p @0.0 .uw..o._.o /vvﬂ 0).-.- uOﬂvv.w nMUO & a? »MV «VL Jﬂvﬁf o ‘..r%u. &.OG. . O,Ov
CoaliR T L L L C L S P ST L - T R ST N S\ A T
£ o & < & & & £ o o & L <L & & & & & & & . <&t & &
oooY-
Yes -
e 596 T e me o . G5 ST See'ts L - o acor
§5¢ fre- ¢ Eh- gté- B brz- T ggp. LBT- gor- €61 HE. T3
0
000t
hgt'y
YIS grpy of — -
- Illl.¢!lr - ﬁ ¥ N N . N ﬂﬁ
956" Ln0'g, 269 £55'g e aang
& ‘ P
| s 64 m.\l?\ 6Yt'y fof'y
2 i § B =) 7]
£o3 9._. 659'g - £56'gy T85'% 00 8
A\ \.»..3.
Ezo'or i Tlo'or, 8 £Ea'p
, wz's 66/'% ’ .\&a.m 0000t
433844 i L\ R - J..\.
= gE6 e 7 \ €26t \Wﬁ et
' y \ tiz'zy Soi'otr
TLEO ogtrer g6tor m B ooozT
. ToS%r erSErs §g6 T, I..L.ﬂ\
woo'Et u\.\ﬂo.mﬂ (SriEr LTo'Ex p—
14352 .
987t
nongt
0DORT

abesany yiuop €

97




%95 ¥01 %95 ¥ /6€ vl ¥60'6 LLL'8 yES 2Z/8L/LL  |2T JoquianoN
%P6 86 %90°L- (2€1) 0l 8G/'ZL  |506'Z) GES 22/61/01 |2z 1990100
%¥8 L0l %8| 802 Ll 86v'LL  [L0g'LL £€5 2e/6LI6 |2z Joquisideg
%02 S6 %087~ [(0L2) 9 sg0'vL  [L08'vL vES Ze/6L/8 |z isnbny
%S9°L6 %wseg-  [(oee'L)  [Lt 0z6'vl [162'9L 128 zeeliL gz Ainr
%ZE'C6 %899~  [(929) 6 0es'LL  [s9g'2L L2S 22/9L/9  |ez8unr
%EL'88 %lZ L [(6L'L) [ ¥9¢'6 995'01 128 2z8LIS |2z Rein
%02°26 %082~ ((222) 6 viL'6 096'6 8¢S Zz8Ly |2z udy
%..2'98 %eTEL-  ((PLL) 6 ¥90'G 1v8'S 82S 2e/iLie |2z udlew
%2526 %8y s-  |(562) Ll 9e9'c  [eve'e 125 ze/Lve  |zz Aenugad
%.G°G6 %ery-  [(622) gl e’y 080'G L2S ze/8lLiL 2z Aenuer
%66°26 %L0'L (6zv) 6 089'S gL' 8¢S LZ/LLiZL |12 dequsde(Q
%GE 68 %G9°0L- [(000'L) |[¥L 9/¢'s 06€'6 12S L2/8L/LL |12 JoquianoN
%9088 %b6LL- [(Z¥¥'L) [0l 899'0L |szL'Cl 9zs L2/8L/I0L  |iZ 4990100
%26°26 %g0°2-  [(8L0'L) [LL zse'el  [1ee'vl 17AY L2/LLI6 12 Jaquiaydas
%.9'06 %EE 6~ (ore'y) |2 evl'LlL  |596'ZL €2S L2/61/8 LZ 1snbny
%ZL°00L %ZL°0 Gl L WA 7 YA 61S L2/6LIL Lz Ainp
%9/°06 %Y 6" (889) 7 z6.L'9 o' 9lG 12/81/9 ¢ aunp
%GS5 €6 %Sv'9-  [(819) 0 Z16'L  |oco's 90§ 12/02/S |1z Aen
%Z1 06 %88'6- |(206) G 127'8 vEL'6 90§ Lg/6Liy [z ndy
%6%°901 %69 oz Gl 0z6'c G69'C 05 Le/meLie L2 udsep
%0126 %062~ |(b¥b) 0 GLL'S 619'G 20S 12/0e/e Lz Aeniga4
%SC L6 %522-  |(€L1) l 866'C 8LL'p 861 L2/SLIL | g Aienuer
%25 66 %8¥0-  [(02) 0 859'G 989'G 96t 02/LL/2L  |0Z Jequisdeq
%bve 001 %¥E 0 e 8 621’6 90L's 68 02Z/8L/LL  |0Z 1equanoN
Jog SS01 %, (-) sso | 43430/ asn SI313|N | suonsduu0H ajeq peay yjuol
pPIajuNoAIdy s'|eso m:_:w:_u tw_n_._m 19]SEeN JO JOQUINN

98



&

Q
D
\i.f%&—‘

M
o
re/(

&
&
.reﬁ éam.

el

S
S &

& %% & & &S
&4 L R G L S

._.woa».c

+

) o . o
...ea%.a..r.ﬂv(% r.v.%a. w&@ﬂ.%« *eﬂaﬁ. _”_%\m, .

.n.n.mmr rrﬁma.c

0ao'Q

0z0'Q

o700

ago'o

0800

00T 0

0zZT ¢

19qWIBAON JO YIUO Y} JO} SMO|4 JOJEMDI)ISEM

Killend pue UORONPOId JSjeMBISEM

SENAUIS JBNLIONNISYAING §F $3LVYM

NYVIAVYANI

0=

99




%9°SL

S9A
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA

SaA

SHUN PIS 218

SNUN PIS 218
Bw L)
/6w 9')
/Bw 0'¢
aswin 0900

sIuN PIS 0'6

shun pIS 0°9
/Bw 0}
/6w 0z
/6w o
GO 800

(xelN) Hd

(UN) Hd

(UIN) |enpisay aulolyD
(BAv) SSL

(6Av) aog

(‘BAY) dIMMW Mol

JaWISAON JO LJUOo 3y} JO4

100



%96 £01 29°166'LY 000°'825°21 SIVLOL
%ZL GB 0009 000'621'L 9zy oz-uer
%08 €6 000'0F 000'9G1 'L zey 0Z-924
%98 16 000'SH 000tvE’L (44 0Z-1eN
%Z6 20l 000'9F 000'2.€'L €6t 0z-19y
%001 801 008'6¥ 000'S¥S‘L 6S¥ oz-Aep
%901 Sl 001l ‘€S 000'P65'L £op oz-unf
%001 201 00005 000'2PS L 89v oz-Inr
%801 Ll 000'PS 000'199'L [ 24 0z-bny
%001 701 00005 000'L1S'} LBt 0g-des
%001 €0l 000°0S 000'ESHS '} S8b 0210
%86 00l 000'6% 000'99% 'L 68% 0Z-AON
%0L | LiL 000°'SS 000'GLL'} 96t 0z-2ea
%98 £6 ££°€80°8Y 00Z°8SS'LL SIv10oL
%901 a0l 000°'€S 000°0v9'L 867 Lz-uer
%88 88 000'F¥ 000'¥EC'L 205 1Z-934
%96 S6 0008y 000'2.¥'L 05 LZ-1eN
%08 6. 000'0F 000'681'L 905 L Z-idy
%88 18 000'tv 000'0.€'L 905 Lz-Aepy
%26 68 0009 000°28€"} als Lz-unr
%06 /8 000Gy 000°L6E'L 6LS Lz-nr
%b6 06 000'L¥ 000'25¥'L £25 1 Z-bny
%8 08 000°'2F 000v.2'} [Z5) |Z-deg
%69 G0l 000'SS 008'689'L 928 12100
%Ll 801 000°2§ o0v'8Ls'L 125 LZ-NON
%0, 90l 00095 000'9€2°L 825 LZ-%980
%0L S0l 16'¥69'SS 00£'685°8) SIV.LOL
%.9 zol 008'€S 005'899'} 128 Zz-uer
%EL Ll 0£5'8S 008'8€9'} 128 ZZ-994
%89 €01 LLL'PS 006'6/9'L 825 zz-1eN
%2/ 601 06225 009'8LL°L 82S Ze-idy
%2/, 601 169'28 009'882°L 125 zz-key
%L 801 010'25 00E'0LL') /25 zz-unr
%89 ¥0l 009'FS 00.'L69°L 128 zzinr
%0. 0l 00Z'SS 000'82.°L pES zez-bny
%/,9 001 0ve'es 00£'26G'L ££G gz-des
%ED 6 00106 00Z'€SS'} GeS 2210
%9/ €Ll 005'09 008'718'L PES ZZ-\ON
n M__.””h—mo ._“n_o_ﬂw__“_:ms,o‘u abesany SMOJ4 |ej0 SUOI}I3UU0)

Jajua) 23y je yea] Jalem .

|eoLI0}SIH MO[4 J9JBMBISEAA dIDM Y2Uey uoiunay

101



2202 L} Uad3y PUSgWoN L WZZ0ZYEHodY D 7 PUSAHOIOMAY) QTOM UIuey uown: SRMUING LNH-SION ]

*SINIWINOD

YIN 2IUBLUIP3s PUB SHGSP JO JBa|D BAJE U] SISJUl [fe 2l
VIN [euoppesado pue pasopd aAea ssedAq Aoushisewg
WiIN jeuopesado uado aajea abseyssig
WiIN 2212 ‘sjiem ueigeb ‘sqjem Bujureias ‘abeurelp 21a1ou0d ‘sadid) spuswaje [eamonns o} dbewep Auy
VIN 3282 pue sdoj Ino ued|d uado aaowdy ¢ Buidid ujelp J2pun Ay ul punoy JuBuUNpPas SEM|
VIN adid |jey 3no ayy punoie uonezabaa jo uoRpuo)
VN 4elpaw 8y} JO UoRIpUoD
VIN ZB3JR UISeq Ul punoy ysniq Jo SaaJ)
VIN LbBay uy g} mojag uopeyabaa si
VIN L9)S JB puUnoy ysel] |
VIN LE318 19y pues 3y} u) Yidep Juawpas)
VIN £Aequoy ayy u) ypdap Juswpas
WIN £S4noy gy uiynm ujeap puod oy ssoq
YIN |9A8} J91BM pudd

NIvHd WHOLS - IA0D 3SINEd

uoQedo) puod

YHVEA AWAYL “HO3L
4S€020¢ #0OM
Z20Z/SE L ‘31vQa

HONVY NOINN3Y ‘LOLSIO

13711N0 NIvia
NOILD3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVYMINNOLS

SNQILYAIdO IYNLONILSVHEHINI I LVAM @

102



22021 L uodey FUDJVON'L 03 ¥ pus, QIOM ysumy ual IISICULNWESH OV

103

SIN3IWWOD

YIN 2ludwpes pue s|qap Jo Jeajd Bale U] SI0)ul {|e oY
V/N jeuonesado pue pasold oAjeA ssedAq Aouabiawg
Y/IN jeuonesado uado aajea abieyssiq
V/N|(-232 ‘sjiem ueiqeb ‘sjiem Buiuieyas ‘abeujelp aja15u0d ‘sadid) sjuawiaja [eanjongls o3 abewep Auy
YIN 93y pue $do) Ino ues)d uado saoway 2 Buydid ujeip 1apun ay} uj PpUNO} JUBUNPIS SEA
VIN adid jje} In0 a<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>